
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 08, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
            Rob Richardson                                John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Valerie Amezcua                          Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                    Member           Clerk                    Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MARCH 08, 2016 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

         Teleconference – Valerie Amezcua 

The Cliffs Resort 

2757 Shell Beach Road 

Pismo Beach, CA 93449 

Ms. Amezcua will participate in the call to order and in the closed session portion of meeting by phone. 

 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A.         With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 

 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (2) or (3) of subdivision (d): 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:   

Two potential cases 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/RE-ASSIGNMENT 

  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957.6: 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

 Mark A. McKinney,  

District Negotiator 

  

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Hector Guerrero; Godinez Fundamental – Melissa Ambario; Griset Academy – 

Nancy Resendiz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2016 

 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Payment of Prior Year Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for 

Students with Disabilities 

 

1.7 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students 

with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Agreement between Revolution K12 and Middle College High School for March 

9 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción Program and Greenville 

Fundamental Elementary School for Period of March 9 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

February 10, 2016 through February 23, 2016 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

February 10, 2016 through February 23, 2016 

 

1.12 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District - File Numbers: LBI 1501836 RV and LBI 1501895 MH 

 

1.13 Approval of Two Deductive Change Orders for Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects at: 

Sepulveda and Walker Elementary Schools 

 

1.13.1 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC 

Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Sepulveda Elementary School 

 

1.13.2 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC 

Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Walker Elementary School 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Two Notices of Completion for Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects at: 

Sepulveda and Walker Elementary Schools 

 

1.14.1 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement 

for a Proposition 39 Project at Sepulveda Elementary School 

 

1.14.2 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement 

for a Proposition 39 Project at Walker Elementary School 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

 

3.0 Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Citrus Springs Charter School and if Approved Adopt 

Resolution No. 15/16-3091 Implementing that Action 

 

4.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-

Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for March 9 through June 30, 2016 

 

5.0 Approval of Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 - National Deaf History Month 

 

6.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 2 - Concrete Ramps and Stairs for 

Franklin Elementary School Under State Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

7.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Lee & Associates for Exclusive Property Broker 

Services 

 

8.0 Authorization to Award a Contract to Ruhnau Ruhnau Clarke Architects for Architectural and 

Planning Services for Kitchen Facilities Improvements and Master Planning 

 

9.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Low Voltage Electrical Projects to Digital Networks 

Group, Inc. 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 – Placement in Mathematics Courses (New Adoption: First Reading) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

March 22, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana in recognition of 

their outstanding contribution to SAUSD students. 

RATIONALE: 

The Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana is sponsoring the Speech and Debate Tournament for intermediate 

students.   

FUNDING: 

Not applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge the Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana for sponsoring the Speech and Debate Tournament 

for intermediate students.

LP:sz 



Minutes Book Page 431 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

February 23, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua and Ms. Iglesias. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:12 p.m. to consider a 

student matters, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:20 p.m. and Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:33 p.m. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:16 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Pueblos, and Ms. Douglas.  Mr. Williams 

was absent. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Celeste Marquez, 6th 

grade student at Sierra Preparatory Academy. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 432                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to approve the recommended non-reelected 

probationary certificated employees: ID Numbers – 27424; 29897; 29974, effective 

June 30, 2016. 
 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Richardson __ ___ Amezcua __X___ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua __ ___ Hernández ______ Iglesias ___X__ 

 

Ayes:   Palacio __X___ Richardson _ X __ Amezcua _ X___ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ___X__ 

 

Noes:   Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___4__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent __1___  

 

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to appoint David Degree to the position of 

Manager of Budget. 
 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Richardson __X___ Amezcua ______ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson __ ___ Amezcua __X___ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Ayes:   Palacio __X___ Richardson _ X___ Amezcua __X___ Hernández _X____ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Noes:   Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes__1___ Abstain______ Absent ______ 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Jacqueline Flores; Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos; 

Santa Ana Valley – Alexandra Lomeli 

 

Alexandra and Hector provided highlights to the Board of current events, 

information, and activities at their respective high schools. 

 

 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

Certificated Employee of the Month for February 2016, Carolyn Stentner 

 

Ms. Stentner was selected as the Certificated Employee of the Month for 

February 2016 because she is extremely patient and supportive to her students as 

she circulates the classroom paying attention to detail to each of their letter 

sounds, number writing, and Common Core learning. 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for February 2016, Yareli Rebia 

 

Ms. Rebia was selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for February 

2016 because she has been dedicating herself to the parents, staff, and most 

importantly students. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 433 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Miller opened his report by thanking Bobbie Rooker for a tremendous evening 

at the Bill Medley Concert.  He mentioned the LCAP discussion at Segerstrom High 

School and the upcoming intermediate school discussions. Superintendent Miller 

recognized Nuria Solis and Sonia Llamas as ACSA’s Region 17 Administrators of the 

Year.  He stated that SAUSD is being honored for excellence and innovation in 

secondary schools by the Alliance for Excellent Education.  Dr. Miller concluded 

his report by announcing an important notice related to a lawsuit regarding the 

disclosure of student records and providing an opportunity for parents to submit a 

form to waive students’ data shared by the California Department of Education.  

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Bobbie Rooker addressed the Board related the Bill Medley Concert. Alfredo 

Amezcua addressed the Board related to the Speech and Debate Tournament. Rocio 

Alvarado addressed the Board related to a Special Education issue. Yazmin 

Cervantes, Miriam Cervantes, Silvia Zavala, Josefina Capilla, Estela Morales, 

Selene Romero, Jaqueline Perez, Patricia Perez, Irma Calderon, Alama Morales, 

Rebecca Viveros, Rebeca Navarro, Pablo Gomez, and Maria Lopez addressed the Board 

related to Remington Elementary School. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.3 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.10 Approval of Agreement between Elite Educational Institute and Century 

High School for February 26 through May 31, 2016 

1.11 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard’s Center for Education 

Policy Research Proving Ground Network and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for February 24, 2016 through December 31, 2017 

1.14 Approval of Amendment for Memorandum of Understanding between California 

College Guidance Initiative and Santa Ana Unified School District 

1.15 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Angels Reviving Baseball 

in Inner- Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for February 

24 through June 30, 2016 

1.16 Approval of Revised Job Description: Director of Accounting and Payroll 

1.26 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3089 – Authorization of a Board Member’s 

Absence from Board Meeting 



Minutes Book Page 434 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - February 9, 2016 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on 

Williams Settlement Legislation for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

1.4 Approval of Submission of 2015-16 Consolidated Application and Reporting 

System, Part II, for Federal Categorical Funding to California Department of 

Education 

1.5 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.7 Approval of Project Lead The Way Aerospace Engineering Course for High School 

Students 

1.8 Approval of Film, Literature, and Composition Course Outline for 12th Grade 

Students 

1.9 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 

48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

332845 – Saddleback 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

February 23, 2017. 

351499 – Sierra 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

February 23, 2017. 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Feet First Eventertainment for May 2016 

1.13 Ratification of Grant Agreement with Orange County United Way for Period of 

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

1.17 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of January 27, 2016 through February 9, 2016 

1.18 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of January 27, 2016 through February 9, 2016 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1501751 RV 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 435 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

1.20 Authorization to Extend Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling 

System and Network Equipment Awarded to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., 

Under E-Rate Districtwide for the 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

1.21 Authorization to Utilize the State of California Telecommunications 

Multiple Award Contract, CALNET3 for Districtwide Landline Telephone and 

Communication Services Funded Under E-Rate 

1.22 Authorization to Utilize the National Association of State Procurement 

Officials ValuePoint Cooperative Purchasing Program Agreement with Verizon 

Wireless for Districtwide Cellular Services Funded Under E-Rate 

1.23 Approval of Five Deductive Change Orders for the Projects at Chavez High 

School, MacArthur Fundamental, Mitchell Child Development Center, Sepulveda 

Elementary, and Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects at: Saddleback, 

Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Valley High Schools 

1.23.1 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement at Chavez High School 

1.23.2 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement for MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School 

1.23.3 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 4 – 

Rough Carpentry for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.23.4 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement at Sepulveda Elementary School 

1.23.5 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 

– Pool Pump Motor Upgrades for Proposition 39 Projects at 

Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Valley High Schools 

1.24 Acceptance of Six Notices of Completion for Projects at Chavez High School, 

Lincoln Elementary, MacArthur Fundamental, Mitchell Child Development 

Center, Sepulveda Elementary, and Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects 

at: Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Valley High Schools 

1.24.1 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement at Chavez High School 

1.24.2 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2301.1 

- Lighting and Ceiling Replacement at Lincoln Elementary School 

1.24.3 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School 

1.24.4 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 – 

Rough Carpentry at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.24.5 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Roof Replacement at Sepulveda Elementary School 



Minutes Book Page 436 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

1.24.6 Acceptance of Completion of Contract Bid Package No. 1 – Pool 

Pump Motor Upgrades for Proposition 39 Projects at Saddleback, 

Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Valley High Schools 

1.25 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3090 - Proclaiming March 7 – 11, 2016 as 

National School Breakfast Week 

1.27 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.3 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2015-16 

School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the Schoolwide 

Single Plans for Student Achievement for the 2015-16 school year. 

1.10 Approval of Agreement between Elite Educational Institute and Century 

High School for February 26 through May 31, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement between Elite Educational Institute and Century High 

School for February 26 through May 31, 2016. 

1.11 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard’s Center for Education 

Policy Research Proving Ground Network and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for February 24, 2016 through December 31, 2017 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the data-sharing agreement between Harvard’s 

Center for Education Policy Research Proving Ground Network and the Santa Ana 

Unified School District for February 24, 2016 through December 31, 2017. 

1.14 Approval of Amendment for Memorandum of Understanding between California 

College Guidance Initiative and Santa Ana Unified School District 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the amendment for the Memorandum of 

Understanding between the California College Guidance Initiative and the 

Santa Ana Unified School School District. 

1.15 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Angels Reviving Baseball 

in Inner- Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for February 

24 through June 30, 2016 

After Board discussion, item was tabled and will be brought back at the 

Regular Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, March 8, 2016. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 437 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

1.16 Approval of Revised Job Description: Director of Accounting and Payroll 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the revised job description of Director of 

Accounting and Payroll. 

1.26 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3089 – Authorization of a Board Member’s 

Absence from Board Meeting 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson abstained, to adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3089 – Authorizing the 

absence of Rob Richardson from Board Meeting of January 26, 2016. 

PRESENTATION 

Energy Conservation Program Update 

Mr. McCurry, Energy Conservation Program Manager provided the Board with a 

report on total water and energy savings from June 2014 through December 2015 and a 

total of 14,310 solar panels installed district-wide.  In addition, Proposition 39 

and public utility funds have replaced 121 HVAC units, 10 boilers, upgrades on all 

pool controls and one pool cover. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVAL OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PUBLIC AGENCY RETIREMENT SERVICES (PARS) 

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR ELIGIBLE CERTIFICATED NON-MANAGEMENT SANTA ANA 

EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION (SAEA) EMPLOYEES FOR THE 2015-16 FISCAL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting and Mr. Richardson not present, to approve implementation 

of the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) Employee Retirement Plan for 

Eligible Certificated Non-Management Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

Employees for the 2015-16 fiscal year. 

3.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF VEHICLES DISTRICTWIDE 

TO RUSH TRUCK CENTERS AND GUARANTY CHEVROLET 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present, to authorize staff to award contracts to Rush Truck 

Centers and Guaranty Chevrolet, Pursuant to Bid No. 06-16, for the purchase 

of District vehicles. 



Minutes Book Page 438 Board of Education 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, 

SCHOOL PAPER AND INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES FOR WAREHOUSE STOCK 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present, to authorize staff to award contracts to Southwest 

School and Office Supply, Quill, School Specialty, and Staples, pursuant to 

Bid No. 04-16, for the purchase of office supplies, school paper, and 

instructional supplies for warehouse stock. 

5.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION:  FOOD SERVICE FIELD SUPERVISOR 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present, to approve the revised job description for Food 

Service Field Supervisor. 

6.0 APPROVAL OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S INITIAL BARGAINING 

PROPOSAL TO SANTA ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION FOR 2016-18 SCHOOL 

YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present, to approve the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 

(SAUSD) Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana School Police Officers 

Association (SASPOA) for the 2016-18 school year. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

8.0 APPROVAL TO CALL FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO RENAME COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present, to approve to call for a Public Hearing to rename 

Community Day School. 

7.0 APPROVAL OF REPRESENTATIVES TO DELEGATE ASSEMBLY FOR CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

BOARDS ASSOCIATION REGION 15 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Mr. 

Richardson not present,, to approve representatives Judith Franco (Newport-

Mesa USD), Francine Scinto (Tustin USD) and write-in candidate – Lynn Davis 

(Tustin USD) to the Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association (CSBA) Region 15. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 439 

Minutes 

February 23, 2016 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Looking forward to her participation in Read Across America at Monte

Vista Elementary School;

 Mentioned the Santa Ana Kiwanis/SAUSD Speech and Debate Competition;

great opportunity.

Mr. Hernández 

 Announced that the Hispanic Bar Association will be donating prom dresses

to Godinez Fundamental High School students.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Announced that the non-profit organization, Yesenia’s Humanitarian

Foundation: Dream Dress Drive provides young ladies with a dress,

accessories, and shoes, as well as hair styling and make-up.

Mr. Richardson 

 Acknowledged Bobbie Rooker for the Bill Medley Concert, great evening;

 Announced Artspiration at Bowers Museum on March 10, 2016;

 Announced the recognition of Isaac Curtis, former NFL Football player,

Super Bowl participant and Santa Ana High School student-athlete graduate

on Friday, February 26th;

 Attended the Segerstrom High School LCAP meeting;

 Congratulated the Santa Ana High School Wrestling Team for their 2016 CIF

Southern Division.

Mr. Palacio 

 Announced the recognition of Isaac Curtis, at Santa Ana High School;

 Will Participate in Read Across America at Heroes Elementary School;

 Attended an event at the Chapman Law School with SAUSD students.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 9:38 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 8, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 













































ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds 
$500, the Superintendent shall 
bring the nature of the gift, with a 
specific recommendation, to the 
Board of Education for approval. 
The gifts under this item are all 
valued at more than $500. 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 
District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 
a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 
valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

1.2



ANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 8, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Heroes Elementary $2,700 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

2nd grade Natural 

History Museum of Los 

Angeles field trip 

expenses 

Martin Elementary $900 Northgate Gonzalez 

Market LLC 

Anaheim 

5th grade Science Camp 

field trip expenses 

Thorpe Fundamental $835 Freedom 

Communications 

Ms. Sherry Tate 

Santa Ana 

Library books 

Thorpe Fundamental $995 Life Touch 

Ms. Cathy Becher 

Irvine 

Instructional 

materials and supplies 

Thorpe Fundamental $1,732 Box Tops for 

Education 

Young America, MN 

Library books 

Thorpe Fundamental $5,000 Thorpe PTA 

Mrs. Nahibe 

Rodriguez 

Santa Ana 

Community Literacy 

Thorpe Fundamental $21,000 Thorpe PTA 

Mrs. Nahibe 

Rodriguez 

Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses, 

instructional 

materials and supplies 

Saddleback High 

School 

$539 Target Corporation 

Take Charge of 

Education Program 

Ms. Laysha Ward 

President, Commumity 

Relations 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

materials and supplies 

Santa Ana High 

School 

2001 Ford 

Explorer 

for auto 

technology 

department 

$2,118 Ms. Ann Huizar 

Santa Ana 

Automotive technology 

department 

Santa Ana Unified 

School  

$500 CA Latino 

Superintendents and 

Administrators 

(CALSA) 

Mr. David Verdugo 

Sacramento 

High school graduates 

enrolled in post-

secondary education  

March 8,2016 

donations 

$36,319 

2016 Total 

donations 

$70,442 $106,761 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – March 8, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone(s): 

February 18-20, 2016 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

CIF Wrestling 

Tournament 

Temecula High School 

Temecula, CA 

$88.34 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB 

Wrestling) 

15 3 

February 25-28, 2016 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

Ratification 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

CIF Girls Wrestling 

State Championship  

Visalia Convention 

Center 

Visalia, CA 

$200.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising & 

ASB 

Wrestling) 

2 3 

June 17-25, 2016 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Century High School 

79th Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference 

California State 

University 

Sacramento, CA 

$420.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

1 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the CIF Wrestling Tournament 

at Temecula High School in Temecula, CA.  The trip will be 

February 18-20, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for their students to participate in the CIF Wrestling Tournament 

in Temecula, CA 

RATIONALE: Students have wrestled through a tough season placing at the 

league finals tournament earning them an entrance to the CIF 

Tournament held at Temecula High School.  Students are 

attending this trip have maintained above a 2.0 GPA, as well as 

wrestling tough enough to place at league finals. 

PARTICIPANTS: 15 students and 3 chaperones (2 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $88.34 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Fundraising and ASB Wrestling 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School students to participate in the CIF 

Wrestling Tournament at Temecula High School in Temecula, 

CA on February 18-20, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the CIF Girls Wrestling State 

Championship at the Visalia Convention Center in Visalia, CA.  

The trip will be February 25-28, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting authorization 

for their students to participate in the CIF Girls Wrestling State 

Championship in Visalia, CA 

RATIONALE: 2 girls from Godinez Fundamental High have qualified to 

compete in the CIF Girls Wrestling State Championship.  These 

athletes will be representing Godinez Fundamental High School 

at the State Championship and will compete with other wrestlers 

from all over California. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 3 chaperones (2 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Fundraising and ASB Wrestling 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School students to participate in the CIF Girls 

Wrestling State Championship at the Visalia Convention Center 

in Visalia, CA on February 25-28, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Century High School student 

to attend the 79th Annual Boys State Leadership Conference at 

California State University in Sacramento, CA.  The trip will be 

on June 17-25, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting approval for a student to go to 

the 79th Annual Boys State Leadership Conference in 

Sacramento, California. 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn about 

city, county, and state government structure and responsibilities. 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

COSTS: $420.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

*FUNDING: Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Century High 

School student to attend the 79th Annual Boys State Leadership 

Conference at California State University in Sacramento, CA on 

June 17-25, 2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 
48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP Goal 3.0:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.  

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

DL:cvl 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Number of student: 7

• Eligible to reapply: Various Dates

• Placement: County & Community
Day Interm.

1.4



Recommendations for Expulsions 
Board Meeting:  March 8, 2016 

 Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement       Date Eligible 
Options  to Reapply 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

1 365798 Mendez/6 A-B 2 County 6/16/16 
2 401793 Monte Vista/5 N-R-.2.4 2A County 3/8/17 
3 436321 Segerstrom/9 N, .2, .4 2A County 3/8/17 
4 304211 Segerstrom/12 C 2A County 3/8/17 
5 349726 Villa/8 C 2A Community Day Interm. 3/8/17 
6 350291 Villa/8 C-J 2A Community Day Interm. 3/8/17 
7 313159 Willard/8 C 2A Community Day Interm. 3/8/17 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 
with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) 
services for students with disabilities.  These students 
require services that address academic, social-emotional, 
and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The 
IEP teams recommended placement at a nonpublic 
school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, 
at no cost to parents, for all students with disabilities 
who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not available, 
necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $ 60,167 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts: Per student’s IEPs/

2015-16 school year

• Agreement  Ends: June 30, 2016

• Renewable according to students’s
IEP

• 1 student will be served

• Annual cost: $60,167

• Vendor is a certified nonpublic school
which serves students with disabilities
per the students’ IEPs.

• Required to comply with student’s
IEP

1.5



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: March 8, 2016 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 
Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

402913 $60, 167 Devereux Texas Treatment Network 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment of Prior Year Reimbursement of Costs Incurred 
for Related Services for Students with Disabilities 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
reimbursement to a parent for mileage as indicated in the 
student’s IEP.  

RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $430 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the payment of prior year reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for 
students with disabilities. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Parent submitted invoices for

mileage for 2014-15 school year
during the 2015-16 school year.

1.6



Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities 

Board Meeting: March 8, 2016 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
354818 $430 Mileage 354818 

DL:kq 



DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 
Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of payment and reimbursement of costs 
incurred by parents for related services for students with 
disabilities. 

RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $ 759  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Mileage reimbursement per student’s 
IEP. 

1.7



DL:cvl 

Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: March 8, 2016 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
354818 $759.00 Mileage 354818 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Revolution K12 and Middle College 

High School for March 9, through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the agreement between Revolution K12 and Middle 

College High School for March 9 through June 30, 2016. 

The agreement with Revolution Prep will provide 

Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) preparation classes for all 

grade 11 students.  This will be Middle College High School’s second year using Revolution Prep. 

RATIONALE: 

Revolution K12 has prepared students for the SAT by not only teaching test strategies and 

techniques, but ensuring that every student has a strong grasp of the academic concepts. Middle 

College High students will be able to walk into the test with confidence and Revolution guarantees 

results. 

 Revolution will provide direct instruction and instructional materials in order to prepare

students to take the May 2016 SAT administration.

 Revolution K12 will provide SAT test preparation courses via the “in-person” group

course. Classes will be taught in-person by a Revolution K12 instructor.

 Revolution will provide 12 classroom sessions of 3 hours each and three practice test

sessions of 4 hours each for 4 weeks prior to the May SAT.

 Revolution will prepare all 80 students, grade 11, at the Middle College High School site.

Revolution’s agreement with Middle College High School will help to increase student SAT test 

scores and aid students to have better access to colleges and universities.   

This agreement supports LCAP goal 2.11: “Establish partnerships that ensure student success.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Program starts March 9-June 30,

2016 

 Total Cost: $10,000

 Second year using Revolution

K12

1.8



FUNDING: 

Title I: $10,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Revolution K12 and Middle College High School for March 8 

through June 30, 2016.

LP:sz 















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción 

Program and Greenville Fundamental Elementary School for Period 

of March 9 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning  

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Kid Healthy - Padres en 

Acción Program and Greenville Fundamental 

Elementary School for the period of March 9 through 

June 30, 2016.   

RATIONALE: 

Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción Program seeks to address health, wellness, and nutrition by 

engaging children and families through programs that measurably improve nutrition and fitness 

levels.   Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción Program will provide six two-hour parent education 

classes, structured recess supervision, volunteer training with training manuals, playground 

equipment, and workshops for students and parents.  Last school year, Kid Healthy - Padres en 

Acción Program provided services to 15,000 students, grades 1-5 at Diamond, Fremont, 

Garfield, Harvey, Jackson, Kennedy, King, Martin, Pio Pico, Sepulveda, Thorpe Fundamental, 

Walker, Washington, and Wilson elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3.7: Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality education (PIQE) and other family services; expand the 

use of school-based Parent and community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary 

schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these 

efforts with transportation and childcare. 

FUNDING: 

Site Funds:  $5,120 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: March 9, 2016

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2016

 Padres en Acción will provide

parent trainings at Greenville

Fundamental elementary school.

1.9



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción Program and Greenville 

Fundamental Elementary School for the period of March 9 through June 30, 2016. 

MR:ez 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (OneOC/Kid Healthy, 1901 E. 4th Street, Suite 

100, Santa Ana, CA 92705) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide at Greenville Elementary:

Parent Training 

1. Six 2-hour parent education classes

a. 2 bilingual trainers and Program Manager or Lead Coordinator support

b. 8 hours per week for 3 weeks

2. Training Class Materials

a. Training manuals

b. Parent Workbooks

c. Refreshments

d. Graduation certificates and bags

e. TB Testing for parent volunteers

Program Management 

1. Structured Recess

a. Implementation of structured recess Monday, Wednesday, Friday

b. Supplemental playground equipment (not to exceed $500)

c. iPod/Portable Speakers

d. Vests, whistles, lanyards



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

2. Volunteer Coordinator employed by Kid Healthy (6-8 hours per week)

a. Implements weekly playground activities

b. Recruits parent volunteers

c. Conducts parent education meetings (nutrition and physical activity)

3. Kid Healthy Program Support

a. Monthly Coordinator training meetings and ongoing training of physical activity,

nutrition education, and volunteer recruitment & management 

b. Training assistance and materials for monthly parent meetings

c. Mid-year and end of year outcomes reporting

d. Minimum of 1 site visit per month by Program Manager or Lead Coordinator

e. Community outreach through social media and newsletter

f. Assistance with Wellness Committee formation, as requested

g. Use of speaker and iPod for school year

h. Website training materials

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

3/9/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Seven Thousand Dollars 

($7000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District OneOC/Kid Healthy 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1901 E. 4th Street, Suite 100 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92705 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Kid Healthy Proposal



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 9TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

3/8/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



Padres En Accioń New School Site 2015-2016 

Parent Training 

1. Six 2-hour parent education classes

a. 2 bilingual trainers and Program Manager or Lead Coordinator support

b. 8 hours per week for 3 weeks

2. Training Class Materials

a. Training manuals

b. Parent Workbooks

c. Refreshments

d. Graduation certificates and bags

e. TB Testing for parent volunteers

Program Management 

1. Structured Recess

a. Implementation of structured recess Monday, Wednesday, Friday

b. Supplemental playground equipment (not to exceed $500)

c. iPod/Portable Speakers

d. Vests, whistles, lanyards

2. Volunteer Coordinator employed by Kid Healthy (6-8 hours per week)

a. Implements weekly playground activities

b. Recruits parent volunteers

c. Conducts parent education meetings (nutrition and physical activity)

3. Kid Healthy Program Support

a. Monthly Coordinator training meetings and ongoing training of physical activity,

nutrition education, and volunteer recruitment & management

b. Training assistance and materials for monthly parent meetings

c. Mid-year and end of year outcomes reporting

d. Minimum of 1 site visit per month by Program Manager or Lead Coordinator

e. Community outreach through social media and newsletter

f. Assistance with Wellness Committee formation, as requested

g. Use of speaker and iPod for school year

h. Website training materials

Parent Education Training   $1,000 

Training Materials $1,200 

Structured Recess    $920 

Volunteer Coordinator Stipend (Mid-Year Prorated)  $1,250 

Kid Healthy Consultant Fee       $750 

 Total Cost: $5,120 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of February 10, 2016 through February 23, 

2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of February 10, 

2016 through February 23, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of February 

10, 2016 through February 23, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between February 10,

2016 through February 23,

2016. 

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.10



        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  37,205.80 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  31,938.88 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $  29,454.55 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  8,935.63 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  129.95 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  1,962.99 

Fund 01 High School Inc.  $  2,240.00 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $     206,726.65 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  242.00 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  7,694.93 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  2,901.56 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  4,309.00 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  50,335.04 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  21,715.93 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $  3,030.00 

Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check  $  567.91 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  53.05 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution  $  109.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $  113.14 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  294.41 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  22,411.75 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  60,300.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $  10,760.29 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $     195,642.64 

 $     699,075.10 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  1,324.90 

Fund 12 Prekindergarten & Family LIteracy Support  $  9,403.82 

 $  10,728.72 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  73,564.57 

 $  73,564.57 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member •  Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Santa Ana Unified School District
  Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.      Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: February 24, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-FEB-2016 through 23-FEB-2016

Grand Total:



Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $  3,990.00 

 $  3,990.00 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $  2,975.16 

 $  2,975.16 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  1,299.76 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $  23,941.12 

 $  25,240.88 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $  242.20 

 $  242.20 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  243.00 

 $  243.00 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

8
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

8
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

39
6.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

3
96

.7
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

97
5.

16
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

9
75

.1
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  8
8.

21
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
8.

2
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
SY

C
H

IA
TR

IC
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 T
EA

M
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
42

.8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

42
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IG

 IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
C

IT
IE

S 
EX

C
ES

S 
P

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

H
ER

R
IF

'S
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

A
TT

O
R

N
EY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
 A

C
TI

O
N

 T
EA

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SK
IL

LP
A

TH
 S

EM
IN

A
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

1



3
3

8
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:2
4

:5
9

 A
M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
X

FO
R

D
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
14

.0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

14
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

P
er

so
n

n
el

/S
tu

d
en

ts
/E

tc
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
7,

22
9.

05
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
47

.5
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

3
76

.5
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
O

X
EL

L 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4,
74

7.
12

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4,
74

7.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

4,
81

0.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

8
10

.0
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

75
.1

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

75
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  2

1.
59

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 2
1.

5
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  7

6.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 7
6.

1
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
30

0.
42

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

3
00

.4
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

84
.1

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

84
.1

3
 

2



3
3

8
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
6

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
28

.8
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

28
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

51
.6

1 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  1

6.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

67
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
V

O
TE

K
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

67
.2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

67
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

65
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

65
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
7,

32
7.

32
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

14
9.

42
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

4
76

.7
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

06
.2

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

06
.2

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:3

6
:3

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
32

0.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

3
20

.2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
76

.0
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

76
.0

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
C

S 
P

EA
R

SO
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
ER

TI
P

O
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
35

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

3
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

83
4.

49
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

8
34

.4
9 

3



3
3

8
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

06
.8

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

06
.8

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
A

N
D

 C
A

R
EE

R
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
40

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

40
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

68
.4

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

68
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  7
8.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 7
8.

9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

78
1.

73
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

83
.5

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

4
65

.3
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
29

5.
99

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
25

.9
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
21

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

4
:2

8
:0

9
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

25
.0

0 
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

75
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
IT

O
L 

A
D

V
IS

O
R

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

10
8.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
08

.3
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  9

4.
40

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 9

.4
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

03
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  8
8.

50
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 8

.8
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 9
7.

3
5 

4



3
3

8
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EL
EB

R
A

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
97

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

97
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
D

G
ET

1
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

90
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

90
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
36

.3
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

36
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

13
.1

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

13
.1

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
14

.2
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

14
.2

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
85

.5
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

85
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

11
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

11
.8

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  8

2.
06

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
2.

0
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

90
.8

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

90
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:4

3
:3

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  7
90

.2
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

90
.2

5
 

5



3
3

8
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

66
.7

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

66
.7

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s 
- 

M
id

d
le

 s
ch

o
o

ls
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

94
.4

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

94
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  7
4.

49
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  5
5.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

30
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:0

8
:2

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

28
.0

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

28
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 F
IT

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:3

8
:1

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
51

.0
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

51
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  6

1.
49

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 6
1.

4
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

25
.3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

25
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

5,
41

0.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

4
10

.3
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 M
ed

ia
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
36

.5
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

36
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

7
:2

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

75
.1

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

75
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  8

6.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
6.

3
9 

6



3
3

8
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

25
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

25
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

31
.9

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

31
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  3

4.
02

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 3
4.

0
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  6

4.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 6
4.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  1
8.

78
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
8.

7
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
55

.5
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

55
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

69
.9

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

69
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  5

3.
07

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 5
3.

0
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

11
.2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

11
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
YN

M
A

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
15

.0
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

15
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

22
1.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
21

.9
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  8
3.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
3.

3
0 

7



3
3

8
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

8
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

8
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

8
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  9
3.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 9
3.

9
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

46
.1

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

46
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
91

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

9
15

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

59
.9

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

59
.9

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

26
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

26
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
42

.2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

42
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:4

2
:5

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
7,

26
1.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

7,
26

1.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

6,
68

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

6
80

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EY

 D
A

TA
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

50
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

5
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
76

.5
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

76
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

27
.2

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

27
.2

2
 

8



3
3

8
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

02
2.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

0
22

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

24
5.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

2
45

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
20

2.
85

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
19

.4
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

3
22

.3
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
90

.3
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

90
.3

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
61

.0
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

61
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  3
6.

21
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 3
6.

2
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  3

3.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 3
3.

8
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
30

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

30
.6

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

83
.0

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

83
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  1

3.
70

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
3.

7
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  8
36

.8
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

36
.8

8
 

9



3
3

8
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
29

.9
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

29
.9

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  5
3.

05
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 5
3.

0
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
87

.9
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

87
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
73

.3
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

73
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 -
 B

O
YS

 

ST
A

TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:1
4

:5
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

30
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

30
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
3

5
4

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

25
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

25
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

- 
B

O
YS

 S
TA

TE
 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:4
0

:1
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

10
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

10
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
40

4.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
04

.9
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

P
LA

N
 E

A
R

LY
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
29

3.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
93

.3
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

01
.6

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

01
.6

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
M

U
SI

C
 A

N
D

 A
R

TS
 

C
EN

TE
R

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:5
5

:5
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

13
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

13
.4

0
 

10



3
3

8
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

34
.5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

34
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s 
Fo

o
d

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  6

8.
62

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 6
8.

6
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  4
8.

06
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 4
8.

0
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

96
.5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

96
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  2
7.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 2
7.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

40
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

40
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:0

2
:3

0
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
47

8.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
78

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:0

8
:1

6
 P

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
4,

65
4.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

6
54

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
78

.8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

78
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  3

8.
88

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 3
8.

8
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
36

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

36
.4

0
 

11



3
3

8
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

57
6.

78
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

5
76

.7
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
Y 

D
A

V
ID

 T
A

YL
O

R
 d

b
a 

G
A

R
Y 

TA
YL

O
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

7,
00

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

72
.6

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

72
.6

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ST

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  9

25
.9

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

25
.9

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

9,
47

7.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

4
77

.2
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
57

.5
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

57
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

.P
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
81

.7
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

81
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
92

.2
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

92
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

14
5.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
45

.1
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
EM

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:1
6

:0
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

6,
43

6.
81

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

4
36

.8
1 

12



3
3

8
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E 
W

ES
T 

G
O

V
ER

N
EM

EN
T 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:2
2

:0
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

4,
90

0.
05

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

9
00

.0
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
M

D
O

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
02

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

02
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

B
YM

A
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
34

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

34
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

11
.6

7 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  8
6.

29
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

97
.9

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  6
2.

21
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 6
2.

2
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
O

LA
B

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
94

.5
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

94
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EX
TE

N
D

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
3

:4
2

 A
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
A

FT
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
00

.0
0 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

9,
40

0.
0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  3
4

,4
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
61

.6
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

61
.6

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 W

EE
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  7

9.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 7
9.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

64
.3

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

64
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
43

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

43
.0

0
 

13



3
3

8
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ZA
P

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

4,
62

1.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

6
21

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

86
.8

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

86
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  1

2.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
2.

4
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

52
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

52
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  7

2.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 7
2.

1
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
54

.4
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

54
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

C
H

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
(T

H
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

4,
00

6.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

0
06

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
 M

A
R

SH
 R

IC
E 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 d
b

a 
R

IC
E 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

2
:1

4
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
65

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

6
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 C
H

O
R

A
L 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

9
:5

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

U
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  5
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 5
5.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FB
LA

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
7

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

35
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

35
.0

0
 

14



3
3

8
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
G

IF
TE

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
70

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

70
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
90

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

9
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
EX

-C
H

EM
 C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
49

.1
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

49
.1

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  4
1.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 4
1.

6
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

89
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

89
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
10

.1
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

10
.1

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

42
.4

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

42
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

SE
LA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

8,
92

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

9
25

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 H

EA
D

 S
TA

R
T 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

05
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

05
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
21

1.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
11

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

o
o

ks
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

29
.3

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

29
.3

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

54
.6

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

54
.6

1
 

15



3
3

8
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

82
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

82
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

24
0.

99
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
40

.9
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

7,
01

1.
06

 
C

ar
l D

 P
er

ki
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 1

3
1

 C
ar

ee
r 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
7,

64
3.

09
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4,
65

4.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

29
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

29
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

04
.2

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

04
.2

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

34
5.

22
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

3
45

.2
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

26
.8

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

26
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
89

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

8
90

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 G
ED

D
ES

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
39

.2
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

39
.2

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

01
.0

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

01
.0

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
29

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

29
.9

5
 

16



3
3

8
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

7,
95

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
7,

9
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

A
C

M
E 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

9,
75

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

7
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

B
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

55
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

5
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
6

:1
0

 A
M

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

86
.8

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

86
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
C

EA
 2

0
1

6
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
10

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

TA
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
18

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

18
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

P
TO

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

24
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

24
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:0
6

:3
1

 P
M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  7
39

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

39
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
EE

T 
TH

E 
M

A
ST

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

8,
62

1.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
8,

6
21

.1
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

A
R

D
 S

TR
A

TE
G

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

5,
00

0.
00

 
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
4,

20
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

9,
20

0.
00

 

17



3
3

8
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SN
A

P
 O

N
 T

O
O

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

50
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

L.
A

. T
R

U
ST

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
S 

H
EA

LT
H

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 1
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EN

TU
R

A
 C

O
LL

EG
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  6
28

.5
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

28
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
58

3.
96

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

5
83

.9
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  4
95

.8
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

95
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

00
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
18

3.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

1
83

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
87

7.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

8
77

.3
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

IN
FO

R
ES

T 
C

A
FE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
FO

R
ES

T 
FI

SH
ER

M
A

N
S 

W
H

A
R

F 

C
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:2

2
:0

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

43
2.

04
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

4
32

.0
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
EN

 G
A

TE
 S

C
EN

IC
 S

TE
A

M
SH

IP
 C

O
R

P
. d

b
a 

R
ED

 A
N

D
 W

H
IT

E 

FL
EE

T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:3

2
:4

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

40
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
00

.0
0 

18



3
3

8
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:1

0
:4

2
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

62
.6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

62
.6

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

A
N

D
A

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
 O

LS
O

N
 d

b
a 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 

YO
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:1

1
:1

9
 A

M

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
O

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
4,

22
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

2
25

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:1

5
:5

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

61
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

61
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
81

.0
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

81
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

33
.1

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

33
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  4
6.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 4
6.

2
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
85

6.
03

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

8
56

.0
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
o

p
 S

h
o

p
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
19

5.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

1
95

.9
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

1
:0

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
19

5.
10

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
95

.1
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

00
8.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

0
08

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
5,

96
3.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

5,
96

3.
20

 

19



3
3

8
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
4,

01
4.

10
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

0
14

.1
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

20
.0

0 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

5,
59

6.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

5,
71

6.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
6,

04
5.

84
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

0
45

.8
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
6,

97
8.

88
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1,
08

8.
36

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

8,
06

7.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

80
.6

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

80
.6

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/1
9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

13
.7

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

13
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/1

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
9

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

98
.5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

98
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

11
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

11
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

80
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

80
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

05
.2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

05
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:5

7
:3

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
2

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

4,
26

3.
84

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

2
63

.8
4 

20



3
3

8
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

11
8.

75
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
18

.7
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:4

7
:3

4
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
0

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  1

,3
2

8.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

,3
28

.4
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
3,

13
0.

64
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

3,
13

0.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 P
R

O
 S

O
U

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
82

.5
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

82
.5

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 M

A
TI

A
S 

G
O

M
EZ

 d
b

a 

K
O

O
LE

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:1

7
:0

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  5
6.

14
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 5
6.

1
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

01
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

01
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  4

4.
88

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 4
4.

8
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
23

.1
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

23
.1

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

62
.3

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

62
.3

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
 V

 M
A

C
G

IL
L 

A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

57
.6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

57
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

P
LA

TI
N

U
M

 P
A

C
K

A
G

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  8

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

00
.0

0
 

21



3
3

8
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

8
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

05
4.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

0
54

.9
5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
95

1.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

9
51

.6
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4,

48
2.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4,
48

2.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

34
.4

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

34
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Fr
ei

gh
t-

In
-D

o
n

at
ed

 F
o

o
d

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

9,
02

4.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

0
24

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

T 
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
20

.4
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

20
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IC

K
 R

A
IL

 M
U

SI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

6,
46

3.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

4
63

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
6,

92
0.

05
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6,
92

0.
05

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

29
9.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
99

.7
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

R
SI

TY
 N

EW
S 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

50
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

20
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  8
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

00
.0

0
 

22



3
3

8
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

8
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
28

7.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
87

.3
8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
70

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

7
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SU
M

M
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  8

44
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

44
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
03

8.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

0
38

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
75

.2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

75
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

25
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

A
N

D
 B

O
D

Y 
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

U
n

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
2

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

03
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

0
30

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ED

 C
R

O
SS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
2

2
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
43

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

43
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
19

8.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
98

.7
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  1

25
.2

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

25
.2

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  6
27

.4
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

27
.4

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
48

.1
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

48
.1

7
 

23



3
3

8
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
8

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

1.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

1.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
 A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 D

IG
IT

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
d

b
a 

D
IG

IT
A

L 

P
R

O
M

IS
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:0

2
:1

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
50

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

5
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  4
8.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 4
8.

5
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  4

20
.5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  4

20
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  8

1.
53

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
1.

5
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
  7

5.
49

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 7
5.

4
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
85

.3
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

85
.3

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IN

C
EN

T 
FA

LL
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
09

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

09
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
26

.0
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

26
.0

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
R

R
A

TO
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

50
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
TE

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 N
O

R
TH

R
ID

G
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  8
55

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

55
.0

0
 

24



3
3

8
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

D
V

A
N

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TE
A

C
H

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:3
4

:2
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
4,

47
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
4,

4
75

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
95

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

95
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
12

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
20

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S 
O

F 

M
A

TH
EM

A
TI

C
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:2
4

:0
3

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  9

10
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

10
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

B
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
85

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

85
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
2

:0
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
90

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

90
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IS
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
60

4.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

6
04

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  9
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 9
5.

0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
G

R
A

J 
SI

N
G

H
 d

b
a 

LE
M

O
O

R
E 

SU
B

W
A

Y,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  9

63
.2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

63
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
29

.6
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

29
.6

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

09
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

09
.5

0
 

25



3
3

8
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
8

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 B

ER
K

LE
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

22
1.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
21

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

33
4.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

3
34

.9
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
88

.8
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

88
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

49
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
90

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
M

EN
TU

M
 H

O
LD

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
1,

30
9.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

1,
30

9.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
85

.6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

85
.6

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
68

.7
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

68
.7

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

D
FU

L 
SC

H
O

O
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

60
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  8

38
.4

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  8

38
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

50
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

A
D

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

25
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SO

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

42
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

42
.0

0
 

26



3
3

8
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

8
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
SO

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

42
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

42
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  6
94

.5
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

94
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

A
R

TE
R

/A
TT

EN
D

A
N

C
E

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

31
9.

63
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

3
19

.6
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  6

43
.0

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

43
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  6
4.

79
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 6
4.

7
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

  8
5.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 8
5.

3
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  6
28

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  6

28
.3

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
2,

41
5.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2,
41

5.
69

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  9
51

.2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  9

51
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
26

3.
49

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

2
63

.4
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

00
6.

56
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

0
06

.5
6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  5

92
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

92
.9

2
 

27



3
3

8
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

50
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

5
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
11

8.
93

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
18

.9
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  2
74

.0
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

74
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:3

0
:4

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
03

6.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

0
36

.8
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:3

2
:5

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

6,
07

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
6,

0
75

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
69

.2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

69
.2

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
09

7.
61

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

0
97

.6
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
G

H
TS

P
EE

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  2

15
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

15
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  5
09

.8
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  5

09
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2,
91

5.
88

 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
1,

32
3.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4,
23

8.
88

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

57
1.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

5
71

.6
8 

28



3
3

8
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

8
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  1
81

.4
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

81
.4

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  3

81
.2

4 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
5,

01
6.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
5,

3
97

.8
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
2,

52
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

5
20

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

V
R

IN
EK

 T
R

IN
E 

D
A

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
3,

00
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

0
00

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
  7

13
.4

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  7

13
.4

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
17

9.
81

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

1
79

.8
1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
03

4.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

0
34

.7
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
5,

92
2.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

5,
92

2.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

9,
53

9.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
9,

5
39

.9
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
C

O
R

E 
D

A
TA

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

  3
87

.5
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  3

87
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 6
.6

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 6

.6
1

 

29



3
3

8
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

8
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

8
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

2,
75

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
2,

7
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

1,
45

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
1,

4
50

.0
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

66
.9

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

66
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

N
E'

S 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-F

eb
-2

0
1

6
 $

3,
99

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
3,

9
90

.0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0,
51

4.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0,
51

4.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

2
3

-F
eb

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

1,
23

0.
09

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

1,
23

0.
09

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

30



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of February 10, 2016 through February 23, 

2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of February 

10, 2016 through February 23, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 

$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 

Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of February 10, 

2016 through February 23, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of February

10, 2016 through February

23, 2016.

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action.

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.11



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia ‘‘Ceci’’ Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: February 23, 2016 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 10-FEB-2016 through 23-FEB-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $2,705,098.47 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $3,882.00 

 Fund 12 Child Development $5,115.80 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $367,792.40 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $16,082.10 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $2,975.16 

 Fund 29 Measure G $2,381.85 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund $22,801.14 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $903,171.52 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $89,413.30 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $508,417.60 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $153,706.22 

Total Expenditures: $4,780,837.56 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84216716 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $55,295.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84216752 VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY $39,758.88

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84216787 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE FURNISHINGS $27,591.84

One-Time Discretionary Funds VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84216807 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $54,456.99

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84216826 APPLE, INC. $127,982.77

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 
California Career Pathways Trust CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

One-Time Discretionary Funds CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

84216877 ACT, INC. $34,578.00

One-Time Discretionary Funds SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84216878 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $200,336.85

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

One-Time Discretionary Funds DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84216703 GAS, CO. $30,592.99

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84216963 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $29,423.60

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84216957 ACTION SALES $44,875.71

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84216972 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $32,662.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84216956 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $42,483.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 10, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84216991 CULVER NEWLIN, INC. $25,147.67

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

84216993 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $35,513.85

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84216996 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $35,246.90

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84216997 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $71,722.15

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84216998 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $49,140.65

Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15) TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84217000 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $51,908.52

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84217003 VISION STAR MEDIA, LLC $30,000.00

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

84217002 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $123,706.22

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $1,142,424.72



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 17, 2016 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84217127 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $51,213.10

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217098 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $117,310.41

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217051 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $912,129.05

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84217022 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE, LLC $40,710.60

Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

84217019 OCDE/AP IN THE OC $25,367.81

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84217015 FOOTHILLS EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY $32,619.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217011 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $28,619.34

One-Time Discretionary Funds JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84217005 CITY OF SANTA ANA $28,549.26

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
February 17, 2016 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84217133 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $41,737.01

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84217131 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $73,800.46

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84217162 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $340,171.44

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84217161 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $206,095.37

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84217165 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $37,413.24

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84217166 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $2,435,736.09



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District - File Numbers: LBI 

1501836 RV and LBI 1501895 MH 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File Numbers:

LBI 1501836 RV and LBI 1501895 MH. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

Claimants request reimbursement for personal injury. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Number: LBI 1501836 RV and LBI 1501895 MH. 

TD:cb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:  

 Required by law for Board

members to take action

within 45 days after the

claim has been received to

grant or deny the claim

against the District.

1.12



1.13





1.13.1



1.13.2



1.14





1.14.1





1.14.2





1.15





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

California Education Code Sections 42130 and 42131 

requires that the Governing Board approve and certify the 

Second Interim financial report covering July 1, 2015 

through January 31, 2016.  Education Code Section 42131 

requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is 

able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent 

two fiscal years based on the financial information known as of January 31, 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek a positive Board certification of the Second Interim 

financial status report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to 

prepare and submit two interim financial reports to governing boards. A certification by the 

Governing Board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 

the County Superintendent of Schools. 

The report shows that the District will be able to meet its financial obligations through the 

remainder of this fiscal year as well as for the subsequent two years. 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Actuals through January 31,

2016 

 Education Code 42130

 Education Code 42131

2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Certify the District financial status as positive.  

TD:ss:mm 



S
te

fa
n

ie
 P

. P
h

ill
ip

s,
 E

d
.D

.D
ep

u
ty

 S
u

p
er

in
te

n
d

en
t,

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s
/C

B
O

T
in

a 
D

o
u

g
la

s,
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t,
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s

20
15

-1
6 

S
E

C
O

N
D

 IN
T

E
R

IM
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 &
 2

01
6-

17
 

S
T

A
T

E
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

M
A

R
C

H
 8

, 2
01

6



A
G

E
N

D
A


G

o
ve

rn
o

r’
s 

20
16

-1
7 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
B

u
d

g
et

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l


C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

co
n

o
m

y


20

15
–1

6 
S

ec
o

n
d

 In
te

ri
m

 R
ep

o
rt

 –
P

o
si

ti
ve

 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n


M

aj
o

r 
C

h
an

g
es

 S
in

ce
 F

ir
st

 In
te

ri
m


S

A
U

S
D

 M
u

lt
i-

Y
ea

r 
O

u
tl

o
o

k/
B

u
d

g
et

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t


L

o
o

ki
n

g
to

th
e

F
u

tu
re

an
d

N
ex

t
S

te
p

s

2



G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

’S
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

3


L

C
F

F
 F

u
n

d
in

g


C
O

L
A

 0
.4

7%


G

A
P

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 e
q

u
at

es
 t

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 $
23

.5
M


O

n
e-

T
im

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
F

u
n

d
in

g


P
o

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

$1
.2

B
 t

o
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 B

u
d

g
et


E

ar
ly

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

–
n

o
 n

ew
 f

u
n

d
in

g


C

ar
ee

r 
T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l



©
 2

01
6 

S
ch

o
o

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
, I

n
c.

W
h

at
’s

 A
h

ea
d

?

6,
00

0

7,
25

0

8,
50

0

9,
75

0

11
,0

00

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
17

-1
8

20
18

-1
9

20
19

-2
0

20
20

-2
1

Average Per-Pupil Amount

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r

L
C

F
F

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

re
ss

T
ar

g
et

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n

$8
00

/A
D

A

$4
.8

 B
ill

io
n

4



©
 2

01
6 

S
ch

o
o

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
, I

n
c.

W
h

at
’s

 N
o

t 
in

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 B
u

d
g

et
?

 


U

n
fo

rt
u

n
at

el
y,

 m
an

y 
cr

it
ic

al
 is

su
es

 a
re

 m
is

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
G

o
ve

rn
o

r’
s 

S
ta

te
 

B
u

d
g

et
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l:


N

o
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
a 

st
at

ew
id

e 
sc

h
o

o
l f

ac
ili

ti
es

 b
o

n
d

 o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

G
o

ve
rn

o
r 

B
ro

w
n

 n
o

te
s 

h
is

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 d

o
w

n
si

d
es

 o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

sc
h

o
o

l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
p

ro
g

ra
m


N

o
 n

ew
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 T

ea
ch

er
s’

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

 (
C

al
S

T
R

S
) 

an
d

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 

P
u

b
lic

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

’ R
et

ir
em

en
t 

S
ys

te
m

 (
C

al
P

E
R

S
)


N

o
 n

ew
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

p
ro

g
ra

m
s

5



©
 2

01
6 

S
ch

o
o

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
, I

n
c.

T
h

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 E

co
n

o
m

y


G

o
ve

rn
o

r 
B

ro
w

n
 w

ar
n

s 
th

at
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
re

g
ar

d
in

g
 a

 r
ec

es
si

o
n

 a
re

 g
ro

w
in

g


H

e 
fo

re
ca

st
s 

th
at

 t
h

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
in

to
 e

ve
n

 a
 m

o
d

er
at

e 
re

ce
ss

io
n

 t
h

e 
st

at
e 

co
u

ld
 

b
e 

h
it

 h
ar

d


D

ef
ic

it
s 

o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 $
55

 b
ill

io
n

 c
o

u
ld

 q
u

ic
kl

y 
ac

cu
m

u
la

te


G

o
ve

rn
o

r 
B

ro
w

n
 is

 r
ig

h
tf

u
lly

 p
ro

u
d

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 h

as
 m

ad
e,

 b
u

t 
h

e 

re
co

g
n

iz
es

 t
h

at
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 is
 a

 v
er

y 
fr

ag
ile

 c
o

m
m

o
d

it
y

6



©
 2

01
6 

S
ch

o
o

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
, I

n
c.

P
re

pa
rin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

lo
w

do
w

n


T

h
e 

g
ro

w
th

 in
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 f

u
el

ed
 b

y 
th

re
e 

m
aj

o
r 

fa
ct

o
rs

, a
ll 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 c
h

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
01

6-
17

:


P

ro
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 3

0 
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 T

ax
es


G

ro
w

th
 in

 t
h

e 
E

co
n

o
m

y


R

ep
ay

m
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
ac

to
r


A

t 
fu

ll 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

, e
ac

h
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 O
N

L
Y

 C
O

S
T

-O
F

-L
IV

IN
G

 

A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
 (

C
O

L
A

) 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 it

s 
L

C
F

F
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 e

ac
h

 y
ea

r


C

O
L

A
s 

o
ve

r 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

fe
w

 y
ea

rs
 a

re
 e

st
im

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

in
 t

h
e 

2%
 t

o
 3

%
 r

an
g

e


If

 t
h

o
se

 C
O

L
A

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
co

m
e 

to
 p

as
s,

 m
o

st
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 a
g

ai
n

 b
e 

m
ak

in
g

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
b

u
d

g
et

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

s

7



8

S
E

C
O

N
D

 IN
T

E
R

IM
 U

P
D

A
T

E



20
15

-1
6 

S
ec

o
n

d
 In

te
ri

m
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
ep

o
rt

:

M
A

JO
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 -

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
9

M
A

JO
R

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 f
ro

m
 F

ir
st

 In
te

ri
m

–
20

15
-1

6
$ 

(i
n

 m
ill

io
n

s)

In
cr

ea
se

in
 G

A
P

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

 f
ro

m
 5

1.
52

%
 t

o
 5

1.
97

%
 (

D
O

F
 

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

)

$0
.7

m
ill

io
n

In
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 M
ed

ic
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

) 
fu

n
d

in
g

$0
.3

 m
ill

io
n

D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 T
it

le
 I 

fu
n

d
in

g
($

0.
4 

m
ill

io
n

)

S
ta

te
’s

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

p
en

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 C
A

L
S

T
R

S
 d

u
e 

to
 n

ew
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

$1
5.

7 
m

ill
io

n

D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 O
C

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 f

u
n

d
in

g
($

0.
2 

m
ill

io
n

)



M
A

JO
R

 A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

fr
o

m
 F

ir
st

 In
te

ri
m

–
20

15
-1

6
$ 

(i
n

 m
ill

io
n

s)

S
T

R
S

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
$2

.2
m

ill
io

n

S
ta

te
’s

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

p
en

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 C
A

L
S

T
R

S
 d

u
e 

to
 n

ew
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

$1
5.

7 
m

ill
io

n

P
E

R
S

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 

$0
.7

m
ill

io
n

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

el
fa

re
 C

o
st

s 
A

d
ju

st
m

en
t

an
d

 A
B

15
22

 (
S

ic
k 

L
ea

ve
)

($
1.

9
m

ill
io

n
)

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

P
ro

je
ct

s
($

3.
5 

m
ill

io
n

)

M
ai

n
ta

in
 S

u
m

m
er

 S
ch

o
o

l a
t 

C
u

rr
en

t 
L

ev
el

s 
(d

u
e 

to
 e

xp
ir

at
io

n
 o

f 
M

O
U

)
$2

.0
 m

ill
io

n

O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

In
te

rf
u

n
d

tr
an

sf
er

 t
o

 F
u

n
d

 4
0 

fo
r 

ki
tc

h
en

 r
em

o
d

el
in

g
 a

t 
S

A
H

S
$1

.5
 m

ill
io

n

O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

In
te

rf
u

n
d

tr
an

sf
er

 t
o

 F
u

n
d

 2
0 

fo
r 

O
P

E
B

$9
.0

 m
ill

io
n

20
15

-1
6 

S
ec

o
n

d
 In

te
ri

m
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
ep

o
rt

:

M
A

JO
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 –

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
1
0



P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 -

A
ll 

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

1
1

1
1

F
u

n
d

 (
al

l $
s 

in
 0

00
’s

)
20

15
-1

6

F
ir

st
 In

te
ri

m

20
15

-1
6

S
ec

o
n

d
 In

te
ri

m
D

if
fe

re
n

ce

F
u

n
d

 0
9 

–
C

h
ar

te
r 

 S
ch

o
o

l
$5

1
$4

6
($

5)

F
u

n
d

 1
2 

–
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

$8
8

$1
02

$1
4

F
u

n
d

 1
3 

–
C

af
et

er
ia

$1
8,

68
8

$2
0,

22
4

$1
,5

36

F
u

n
d

 1
4 

–
D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
$8

1
$1

42
$6

1

F
u

n
d

 2
0 

–
S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
/P

o
st

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

B
en

ef
it

s

$6
,0

00
$1

5,
03

7
$9

,0
37

F
u

n
d

 2
1 

–
B

u
ild

in
g

$3
,3

92
$3

,2
52

($
14

0)

F
u

n
d

 2
5 

–
C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

$9
,8

49
$7

,8
57

($
1,

99
2)

F
u

n
d

 3
5 

–
S

ch
o

o
l F

ac
ili

ti
es

$2
5,

16
4

$2
5,

22
8

$6
4

F
u

n
d

 4
0 

–
S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
/C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
$7

97
$2

,8
95

$2
,0

98

F
u

n
d

 4
9 

–
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(C
O

P
)

$8
30

$8
27

($
3)

F
u

n
d

 5
1 

–
B

o
n

d
 In

te
re

st
 &

 R
ed

em
p

ti
o

n
$1

9,
70

8
$1

9,
70

8
$0

F
u

n
d

 5
6 

–
D

eb
t 

S
er

vi
ce

$1
0,

68
1

$1
0,

23
7

($
44

4)

F
u

n
d

 6
7 

–
S

el
f-

In
su

ra
n

ce
 F

u
n

d
$1

5,
23

7
$1

5,
59

6
$3

59



12

12

M
U

L
T

I-
Y

E
A

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
S

 &
 

20
16

-1
7 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T



L
C

F
F

 G
A

P
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 2
01

6-
17

1
3 

G
o

ve
rn

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 g

ap
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 3
5.

55
%

 t
o

 
49

.0
8%

 


B

as
e 

G
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
s 

–
al

ig
n

 t
o

 L
C

A
P

 g
o

al
s 

th
at

 s
er

ve
 a

ll 
st

u
d

en
ts

 


In
cl

u
d

es
 C

O
L

A
 o

f 
0.

47
%

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ta

rg
et

 (
d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 1
.6

0%
)


In

cl
u

d
es

 a
d

d
-o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

sp
ec

if
ic

 p
u

rp
o

se
s


K

-3
 C

S
R

 (
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 b
as

ed
 u

p
o

n
 c

u
rr

en
t 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
b

ar
g

ai
n

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t)


C

T
E

 a
d

d
-o

n
 9

-1
2


S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l a

n
d

 C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 G

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

s 
–

al
ig

n
 t

o
 

L
C

A
P

 g
o

al
s 

th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 s

tu
d

en
ts


A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
2n

d
In

te
ri

m
 B

u
d

g
et

 
R

ep
o

rt



E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

 D
E

C
L

IN
E

S
14

 4
7,

50
0

 4
8,

75
0

 5
0,

00
0

 5
1,

25
0

 5
2,

50
0

 5
3,

75
0

 5
5,

00
0

20
07

-0
8

20
08

-0
9

20
09

-1
0

20
10

-1
1

20
11

-1
2

20
12

-1
3

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

20
15

-1
6

P
ro

j.
20

16
-1

7

54
,4

49
 

54
,6

37
 

54
,0

14
 

53
,9

75
 

53
,4

99
 

53
,4

93
 

53
,4

10
 

52
,6

38
 

51
,5

26
 

50
,3

69
 

S
A

U
S

D
 H

is
to

ri
ca

l &
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 S
tu

d
en

t 
E

n
ro

llm
en

t



E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

 D
E

C
L

IN
E

S
15


O

ra
n

g
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 d

ec
lin

in
g

 o
ve

ra
ll


C

h
ar

te
r 

S
ch

o
o

l A
D

A


L

o
ss

 t
o

 o
th

er
 d

is
tr

ic
ts


3rd

, 6
th

, 9
th

g
ra

d
es


K

in
d

er
 n

u
m

b
er

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 s

lig
h

tl
y 

d
u

e 
to

 b
ir

th
 

ra
te

s 
an

d
 c

h
an

g
es

 in
 t

h
e 

T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
al

 K
in

d
er

g
ar

te
n

 
p

ro
g

ra
m



M
U

L
T

I-
Y

E
A

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
IO

N
 

A
S

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
S

2n
d

 In
te

ri
m

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

20
15

-1
6

20
16

-1
7

20
17

-1
8

L
C

F
F

 G
A

P
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

at
e

51
.9

7%
49

.0
8%

45
.3

4%

E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t
(1

,2
55

)
(1

,6
29

)
(8

15
)

S
T

R
S

$2
.2

 m
ill

io
n

$4
.5

 m
ill

io
n

$4
.7

 m
ill

io
n

P
E

R
S

$0
.7

 m
ill

io
n

$1
.2

 m
ill

io
n

$3
.6

  m
ill

io
n

H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

F
A

R
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
$3

.2
 m

ill
io

n
$3

.5
 m

ill
io

n
 

1
6



M
Y

P
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

2n
d

 In
te

ri
m

 B
u

d
g

et
20

15
-1

6
20

16
-1

7
20

17
-1

8

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
$6

68
,9

64
,1

15
$6

47
,5

33
,1

15
$6

48
,1

98
,0

10

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
$6

41
,2

86
,1

20
$6

34
,1

90
,2

79
$6

41
,1

94
,3

10

O
T

H
E

R
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
E

S
/U

S
E

S
($

19
,6

78
,8

14
)

($
9,

28
0,

68
7)

($
6,

31
9,

13
7)

N
E

T
 IN

C
R

E
A

S
E

/D
E

C
R

E
A

S
E

 (
D

E
F

IC
IT

 S
P

E
N

D
IN

G
)

$7
,9

99
,1

81
$4

,0
62

,1
49

$6
84

,5
63

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

$5
0,

32
0,

51
1

$5
8,

31
9,

69
2

$6
2,

38
1,

84
1

(D
E

F
IC

IT
 S

P
E

N
D

IN
G

) 
/ S

U
R

P
L

U
S

$7
,9

99
,1

81
$4

,0
62

,1
49

$6
84

,5
63

E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
$5

8,
31

9,
69

2
$6

2,
38

1,
84

1
$6

3,
06

6,
40

4

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

: 

N
O

N
 S

P
E

N
D

A
B

L
E

 
$1

,1
70

,0
00

$1
,1

70
,0

00
$1

,1
70

,0
00

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

$1
0,

12
5,

60
2

$8
,9

18
,9

36
$6

,9
26

,7
46

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
$7

,5
47

,5
81

$7
,5

47
,5

81
$7

,5
47

,5
81

O
T

H
E

R
 A

S
S

IG
N

M
E

N
T

S
$2

6,
25

7,
19

0
$3

1,
87

5,
90

5
$3

4,
47

1,
80

8

E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 U

N
C

E
R

T
A

IN
T

IE
S

$1
3,

21
9,

31
9

$1
2,

86
9,

41
9

$1
2,

95
0,

26
9

1
7

A
B

12
00

 -
P

O
S

IT
IV

E
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N



L
O

O
K

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E

1
8

18



T
H

IN
G

S
 T

O
 W

A
T

C
H

19


E

n
ro

llm
en

t 
fl

u
ct

u
at

io
n

s


R

ed
u

ct
io

n
ex

p
en

se
s

co
m

m
en

su
ra

te
 w

it
h

 e
n

ro
llm

en
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n


V

o
la

ti
lit

y 
o

f 
R

ev
en

u
es


P

ro
p

 3
0


S

ta
te

 T
ax

 r
ec

ei
p

ts


D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 N

ee
d

s



20

N
E

X
T

 S
T

E
P

S
 –

L
C

A
P

 A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
E

T

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
01

6
(T

o
n

ig
h

t)
•

L
C

A
P

 U
p

d
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 a

n
d

 S
ec

o
n

d
 In

te
ri

m
 R

ep
o

rt

M
ay

 2
01

6
•

L
C

A
P

 U
p

d
at

e 
to

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d

Ju
n

e 
20

16
•

L
C

A
P

 a
n

d
 B

u
d

g
et

A
p

ri
l  

20
16

•
B

o
ar

d
 B

u
d

g
et

 S
tu

d
y 

S
es

si
o

n



T
H

A
N

K
 Y

O
U

2
1



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016  

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Citrus Springs Charter School 

and if Approved Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3091 Implementing that 

Action 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, the Board of 

Education is required to approve or deny a charter petition to 

establish a charter school within the geographic boundaries of 

the Santa Ana Unified School District within sixty (60) days of 

receipt.  However, the timeline can be extended for up to thirty 

(30) additional days by mutual agreement of the parties.   

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to take action 

on the charter petition submitted for the Citrus Springs Charter 

School, and, if the Board approves the Charter Petition, to adopt 

Resolution No. 15/16-3091 implementing that action.  

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

At the Public Hearing for the Charter Petition for Citrus Springs Charter School conducted on 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education requested 

additional information from the petitioners.  The petitioners for the Citrus Springs Charter School 

Charter Petition responded in writing to the questions on Thursday, February 18, 2016.   

SAUSD Board Questions to Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners: 

1. How many of the students currently attending the Harbor Springs Santa Ana Student Center

located at 2121 N. Grand are Santa Ana resident students?  What is the exact number?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response:

There are 117 students currently enrolled at our Santa Ana Student Center location, 84 of

whom reside within the Santa Ana Unified School District.

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Compliance with Ed.

Code 47605 regarding

timely response of

authorizing agency to

submission of charter

petition.

 Board action to approve

or deny charter petition

for the Citrus Springs

Charter School.

3.0



2. How many of the students attending the Santa Ana Student Center location are Special

Education?  What services are being provided?  How many of those students are Autistic?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

Of the 84 students who currently reside within SAUSD, 3 students currently receive 

specialized services through their IEP. 

Student #1 has a primary disability of Autism and currently received Specialized Academic 

Instruction (SAI), Speech and Language (SLP), and Occupational Therapy (OT).   

Student #2 has a primary disability of Speech and Language Impairment and receives SLP 

services.   

Student #3 has a primary disability of Other Health Impaired and receives SAI services.  

The school provides the full continuum of services to all qualifying students.   

3. What credentials are held by each of the administrators and teachers, including the

principal, special education teachers and other staff?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

Last Name Position    Credential  Status   Exp. Date 

Oneill Wong  Academy Teacher Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 7/1/2019 

Allen     Academy Teacher  Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 7/1/2019 

Look Academy Teacher Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 6/1/2020 

Ormseth Academy Teacher  Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 7/1/2020 

McIlroy Academy Teacher  Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 7/1/2016 

Stokes Academy Teacher  Single Subject Teaching Credential- Valid 7/1/2020 

Foundational Level Mathematics    

Abbott Learning Center Teacher Single Subject Teaching Credential-  Valid 7/1/2017 

Social Science   

Adair-Chung Learning Center Teacher Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 2/1/2017 

Bridges Learning Center Teacher Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 7/1/2019 

Perez Learning Center Teacher Single Subject Teaching Credential- Valid 11/1/2020 

English     

Lopez Principal Administrative Services Credential Valid 10/1/2018 

Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Valid 10/1/2018 



4. Does the charter school have a governing board?  Who are the board members?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response:  

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   

5. What is the graduation rate of the already operating charter school?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   

6. How many students have left the school before completion of the program?  How many

students have dropped out?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

The current school year to date, as well as the 2014-15 school year, have seen no student 

drop outs.   

7. For each of the three educational models, break out the number of students currently

participating in each program and include where each student came from—SAUSD, other

school district, homeschool, etc.

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   

8. Why are the petitioners proposing joining the Eldorado SELPA?  How will services be

provided and monitored at such a distance from the location of the proposed charter school

in Santa Ana?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   



9. The petitioners state that they are currently members of the Riverside County SELPA.

How are special education services being provided and monitored at such a distance from

the student center in Santa Ana?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   

10. Have any of the charter school’s students been arrested?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

There are no students who have been arrested for school-related incidents. 

11. Currently, how many homeschooled students are enrolled in the program?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   

12. How are homeschooled students monitored? How are online students monitored?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

For the parent new to homeschooling with Springs Charter Schools we offer the 

Homeschool Prep Program.  Parents whose students enroll in this program are provided 

with an additional monthly meeting with their ES, who will train the parent in delivering 

instructions, as well as providing the strategies and support necessary to succeed as a 

home educator.  The students will work through our Boxed Set curriculum, our High School 

Curriculum Guide, or follow an annual plan created with their ES using parent choice 

curriculum.  The parent and students will transition with approximately three months into 

traditional Homeschool program, or into another more suitable program.   

13. Why are the petitioners seeking authorization from SAUSD when students are currently

coming from and being recruited from all over Orange County?

Citrus Springs Charter School Petitioners Response: 

No direct response; petitioners attached Springs Charter Schools 2015-2016 Homeschool 

Parent Handbook.   



RATIONALE: 

Resolution No. 15/16-3091 includes written factual findings specific to the charter petition that 

support the approval/denial of the petition.   

Denial Language: 

 In accordance with Education Code Section 47605(b), the written factual findings demonstrate 

that the petition and proposal specifically do not meet statutory requirements:  

1. The Charter School presents an unsound educational program for the pupils to be

enrolled in the Charter School.

2. The Petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program

set forth in the petition.

3. The Petition does not contain the required number of signatures

4. The Petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of all of the

required elements.

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3091 – Denying the Charter Petition for Citrus Springs Charter 

School.  

SP:mm:mm 



RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3091 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

DENYING CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION FOR 6 

CITRUS SPRINGS CHARTER SCHOOL 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing Board 9 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is required to 10 

review and consider authorization of charter schools; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, on or about November 18, 2015, the petitioners delivered to the 13 

District office a charter petition (“Charter”) for Citrus Springs Charter School 14 

(“CSCS” and/or “Charter School”) to be operated by Citrus Springs Charter School, 15 

Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation; and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, the petitioner previously submitted to the District Governing Board a 18 

petition proposing to operate the Citrus Springs Charter School which was received by 19 

the District Governing Board on or about April 28, 2015, a public hearing was held on 20 

that petition on May 12, 2015, at which hearing only the lead petitioner and a former 21 

employee who was seeking employment from the school spoke in favor of the charter, 22 

and in accordance with the requirements of the Charter Schools Act of 1992 the District 23 

Governing Board denied that charter petition at its meeting of June 9, 2015, and 24 

adopted numerous written factual findings supporting that denial; and 25 

 26 

WHEREAS, according to information provided by the petitioner in the Charter, 27 

there are three existing charter schools currently operating in the Springs Charter 28 

Schools “network.”  Springs Charter Schools, Inc. is the sole statutory member of the 29 

operating corporations for River Springs Charter School, Empire Springs Charter 30 

School, and Harbor Springs Charter School, as well as the proposed CSCS.  Harbor 31 

Springs Charter School operates multiple locations that it refers to as “resource 32 

centers,” including one currently located within the District’s boundaries.  33 

Notwithstanding petitioner’s representations about the various facilities operating 34 

under the Springs Charter Schools network – that there are currently three such 35 

schools – there appear to be a number of other programs and schools being operated 36 

under its network.  In particular, review of the Springs Charter Schools website shows 37 

multiple other Springs Charter Schools-based programs/facilities including:  Otay 38 

Ranch Academy for the Arts, River Springs, Keys College & Career Prep, Palm Academy, 39 



-2- 

Da Vinci Academy, and a full online program.  Accordingly, the information provided 1 

in the Charter related to currently operating schools, resource centers, and programs 2 

is incomplete, thereby leading to uncertainty regarding what other locations and 3 

information may have been omitted from the Charter; and 4 

 5 

WHEREAS, CSCS is proposed to replace the Harbor Springs location that is 6 

currently operating within the District’s boundaries pursuant to a charter granted by 7 

Julian Union School District.  There are concerns about whether the Harbor Springs 8 

location within the District meets the definition of a resource center exclusively 9 

used for the support of students in nonclassroom-based independent study as provided 10 

for in Education Code Section 47605.1(c) and complies with the geographic location 11 

requirements of the Charter Schools Act; and 12 

 13 

WHEREAS, at the time of petitioner’s previous submittal of the CSCS Charter for 14 

Governing Board consideration, petitioner also submitted a petition to El Centro 15 

Elementary School District for the Imperial Springs Charter School, to be operated 16 

using the same model as CSCS; and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, the El Centro Elementary School District denied the Imperial Springs 19 

Charter School Petition based on serious concerns related to its ability to follow 20 

state mandated enrollment practices and its ability to successfully implement its 21 

proposed special education program; and 22 

 23 

WHEREAS, the Charter states that River Springs Charter School (RSCS) is the 24 

“flagship school” of the Springs Charter Schools network and CSCS intends to offer 25 

the same “unique program” utilized by RSCS; and 26 

 27 

WHEREAS the Charter states that CSCS will contract with River Springs Charter 28 

School for “back office services” pursuant to a “draft MOU” attached to the Charter, 29 

which MOU has not been executed; and 30 

 31 

WHEREAS, as a condition of renewal of the RSCS Charter in April 2013, RSCS was 32 

required to engage the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (“FCMAT”) “to 33 

conduct a comprehensive review of the school with a focus on, at a minimum, Personnel, 34 

Student Achievement, and Finance” and the school was to comply with the FCMAT audit 35 

within two years; and 36 

 37 

WHEREAS, the RSCS has been the subject of numerous written and oral complaints 38 

from former employees and parents of current students.  These complaints alleged, 39 



-3- 

among other concerns, that RSCS engages in intake practices designed to discourage 1 

enrollment of students with Individualized Education Programs (IEP’s) pursuant to the 2 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act (“IDEIA”), particularly those 3 

students with “high profile” needs that are costly or cannot be readily addressed by 4 

the school, and that the school fails to implement the services required by students’ 5 

IEP’s upon enrollment and transfer from another school.  These complaints were 6 

initially investigated by Riverside County Office of Education staff, which resulted 7 

in a formal investigation conducted by the law firm of Best, Best & Krieger, which 8 

found substantial evidence to support the complaints.  As a result the Riverside 9 

County Special Education Local Plan Area (“SELPA”) conducted a special education 10 

audit, which confirmed findings of noncompliance by River Springs Charter School.  11 

The Riverside County Board of Education issued a Notice of Violations on April 8, 12 

2015.  A Notice of Violations is the written notice that a charter authorizer must 13 

send to a charter school specifying alleged violations based on the statutory grounds 14 

for revocation of a charter, and is the first mandated step that a charter authorizer 15 

must follow in order to revoke a charter (Ed. Code Section 47607 and Cal. Code Regs., 16 

Tit. 5, § 11965 et seq.); and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, in response to the findings noted above, RSCS was forced by the 19 

Riverside County Office of Education to make material revisions to its Charter in 20 

order to prevent revocation of RSCS.  Although RSCS’s proposed revisions were approved 21 

by the Riverside County Office of Education, it was ordered that the RSCS practices 22 

and procedures be closely monitored for the first three months of the 2015-2016 school 23 

year by the County and its SELPA to ensure compliance and fidelity to the newly 24 

adopted plan.  Moreover, there were no proposed revisions related to RSCS’s second 25 

violation, which involved a failure to implement services required by students’ IEP’s 26 

upon enrollment and transfer from another school.  According to RSCS, it corrected 27 

its past failures to implement IEP’s; and 28 

 29 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Charter Schools Act of 1992, the Charter was 30 

brought to the District Governing Board meeting of January 12, 2016, at which time it 31 

was received by the District Governing Board, thereby commencing the timelines for 32 

District Governing Board action thereon; and 33 

 34 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the CSCS Charter was conducted 35 

on February 9, 2016, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which time the 36 

District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by teachers employed 37 

by the District, other employees of the District, and parents; and 38 



-4- 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing the lead petitioner and three current 1 

administrators for the Springs Charter Schools network spoke in favor of the Charter, 2 

including the Principal for the Harbor Springs location within SAUSD.  No District 3 

teachers, other District employees, or parents spoke in favor of the Charter; and 4 

 5 

WHEREAS, no other evidence of parent/guardian or student interest in attending 6 

the proposed charter school was presented by the petitioners; and 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, the Charter proposes three separate school programs:  (1) Quest 9 

Academy, a K-8 seat-based program; (2) Homeschool, a K-12 homeschool program which 10 

appears to be primarily online; and (3) Delta Academy, another K-8 program based on 11 

a new model for the Springs Charter Schools network, which is essentially an online 12 

and home study program with two days of resource center classroom learning per week, 13 

that aims to serve large numbers of students with Autism Spectrum disorders; and  14 

 15 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Charter for the CSCS, the Governing Board has been 16 

cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter schools are and should become 17 

an integral part of the California educational system and that establishment of 18 

charter schools should be encouraged; and 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, the District staff, working with an independent evaluator and District 21 

legal counsel, have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received with respect 22 

to the Charter, including information related to the operation and potential effects 23 

of CSCS, and made a recommendation to the District Governing Board that the CSCS 24 

Charter be denied based on that review; and 25 

 26 

WHEREAS, the District Governing Board has fully considered the Charter submitted 27 

for the establishment of CSCS and the recommendation provided by District staff; and 28 

 29 

WHEREAS, the SAUSD Governing Board specifically notes that this Resolution No. 30 

15/16-3091 does not include findings relative to every defect in the Charter 31 

submitted, but is limited to a few significant issues in the Charter.  Not only are 32 

the findings set forth herein legally sufficient to support the SAUSD Board’s denial 33 

of the Charter, but also it is imperative, should these petitioners ever decide to 34 

propose another charter, either to SAUSD or elsewhere, that such petition establish 35 

that the petitioners themselves have the knowledge, understanding, and expertise 36 

necessary both to write an educationally, fiscally, and practically sound charter 37 

petition and to open and operate a sound charter school, not just respond directly to 38 

findings of this Board;  39 



-5- 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 1 

 2 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 3 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 4 

 5 

II. That the Governing Board, having fully considered and evaluated the Charter 6 

for the establishment of the proposed Citrus Springs Charter School, hereby 7 

finds that it is not consistent with sound educational practice, based upon 8 

grounds and factual findings including, but not limited to, the following, 9 

and hereby denies the Charter pursuant to Education Code Section 47605: 10 

 11 

A. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the 12 

program set forth in the petition.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(2)] 13 

 14 

B. The petition does not contain the number of signatures required by 15 

Education Code Section 47605(a).  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(3)] 16 

 17 

C. The Charter School presents an unsound educational program for the pupils 18 

to be enrolled in the Charter School.  [Education Code Section 19 

47605(b)(1)] 20 

 21 

D. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of 22 

all of the required elements.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)]  23 

 24 

III. That the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District hereby 25 

determines the foregoing findings are supported by specific facts, including 26 

but not limited to the following: 27 

 28 

A. THE PETITIONERS ARE DEMONSTRABLY UNLIKELY TO SUCCESSFULLY IMPLEMENT THE 29 

PROGRAM SET FORTH IN THE PETITION.  [EDUCATION CODE SECTION 47605(B)(2)] 30 

 31 

1. The petitioners are currently operating a charter school (RSCS) 32 

that is marketed as Springs Charter School network’s “flagship” 33 

school and which appears to be the model for programs intended to 34 

be implemented by CSCS.  However, RSCS was recently the subject of 35 

a Notice of Violations (based on an independent investigation and 36 

SELPA special education audit, as explained above) that required 37 

material revisions to the charter petition to avoid revocation on 38 

the basis of serious educational and operational issues, including 39 



-6- 

the failure to comply with the requirements of the IDEIA.  Not only 1 

do petitioners market RSCS as the model for CSCS, the Charter states 2 

that CSCS will contract with RSCS for back office services, thereby 3 

further entangling CSCS with a school that has a concerning history 4 

of serious misconduct. 5 

 6 

Initially, the District Governing Board is concerned about 7 

petitioners’ attempt to expand its network of schools after such a 8 

recent and serious institutional problem related to a very complex 9 

and heavily regulated area of education law.  Even with the 10 

understanding that the Riverside County Office of Education 11 

recently accepted RSCS’s proposed material revisions to its 12 

charter, there has been very little time to implement the cures at 13 

RSCS and to determine whether RSCS can and will operate an 14 

educationally and fiscally sound and legally compliant program.    15 

This concern is underscored by the fact that RSCS did not propose 16 

any revisions to its charter reflecting safeguards to ensure that 17 

future IEP’s are fully implemented.  Accordingly, the District 18 

Governing Board believes that before RSCS should be permitted to 19 

expand its network, far more evidence of successful implementation 20 

of these revisions and an ability to fully implement all 21 

current/future IEP’s is required to establish that RSCS and the 22 

Springs Charter Schools network fully understand the legal 23 

obligations they face and ensure that they have remedied the 24 

educational and operational violations that were sustained.   25 

 26 

This issue is exacerbated by the proposed operational structure of 27 

CSCS.  The Charter proposes significant overlap between RSCS and 28 

CSCS.  Not only is RSCS marketed as the “flagship” school in the 29 

Springs Charter Schools network, the Charter suggests that CSCS 30 

will help expand the “movement” initiated by RSCS.  Along these 31 

same lines, petitioners openly admit they intend to contract with 32 

RSCS for “back office services.”  However, RSCS’s proposed role in 33 

the operation of CSCS also extends to Special Education Services, 34 

the very program that caused RSCS’s Notice of Violations.  The 35 

District is surprised that CSCS and the Springs Charter Schools 36 

network would laud RSCS as their “flagship” given the lengthy and 37 

serious issues that have plagued its operations. 38 

Separately, the overall description of CSCS’s governance is unclear 39 



-7- 

and therefore leaves some ambiguity as to the full role of RSCS in 1 

CSCS.  This is especially true given the fact that “senior 2 

leadership will be shared by RSCS and CSCS.”  Furthermore, the full 3 

array of “back office services” to be provided by RSCS is left 4 

undefined and therefore CSCS has granted itself the ability to use 5 

RSCS for whatever services it wishes.  The potential for an ever 6 

expanding list of services is supported by the previous MOU between 7 

CSCS and RSCS submitted with the March 24, 2015, charter petition.  8 

Specifically, the previous MOU contained an extensive list of 9 

operations CSCS proposed to assign to RSCS, which went well beyond 10 

“back office services” by including important tasks such as: 11 

assessment, English Learner support and compliance, High School 12 

advisement, curriculum development, school counseling services, 504 13 

Plan administration, and board services.  Unfortunately, the 14 

modified MOU in the current Charter does nothing to alleviate any 15 

of the problems with delegating such services, which were expressly 16 

identified by the District’s June 9, 2015, Resolution denying 17 

petitioner’s Charter.  To the contrary, the current MOU simply 18 

removes any limitation whatsoever on the type of services that can 19 

be delegated.  While this appears to be an effort by CSCS to 20 

nominally address one of the factual findings supporting denial of 21 

the prior CSCS charter, it is evident that the change was non-22 

substantive and appears to have been merely an effort to circumvent 23 

rather than resolve the concern. 24 

 25 

The Charter also proposes that CSCS will be its own LEA for purposes 26 

of special education, but “Until such time as SELPA membership is 27 

approved for the Charter School, the Charter School’s students will 28 

be students of the River Springs Charter School for purposes of 29 

special education.”  This is problematic for two reasons.  First, 30 

CSCS is admittedly contracting with RSCS – at least temporarily – 31 

for special education services from the same entity that almost had 32 

its charter revoked as a result of widespread failures related to 33 

special education.  Second, the overall structure of the Charter 34 

and its proposed open-ended relationship with RSCS makes it likely 35 

that special education services will be permanently contracted out 36 

to RSCS, the very entity that could not comply with the IDEIA less 37 

than one year ago. 38 

 39 



-8- 

2. Petitioners intend to offer a program called the Delta Academy, 1 

which is focused on providing joint services to “neurotypical 2 

students and students with autism.”  As indicated above, a major 3 

area of concern in the recent Notice of Violations issued to RSCS 4 

was failure to comply with the IDEIA ‒ specifically including both 5 

attempting to counsel students with IEP’s, particularly those with 6 

costly or complex “high profile” needs, not to attend RSCS and 7 

failure to implement required services.  Accordingly, petitioner’s 8 

proposal to commence a new program that is focused on students with 9 

disabilities less than a year after being found noncompliant with 10 

the IDEIA and nearly having its charter revoked, demonstrates a 11 

lack of judgment and indicates that the petitioners’ priority is 12 

expanding its network of schools rather than focusing on improving 13 

its current educational operations. 14 

 15 

3. The Charter does not adequately address the provision of services 16 

pursuant to the IDEIA.  The recent Notice of Violations for RSCS 17 

relating to IDEIA compliance alone causes significant concerns 18 

about this issue.  Additionally, the Charter does not provide 19 

verifiable written assurances that CSCS will participate in a SELPA 20 

and instead indicates that CSCS “is in the process of seeking 21 

membership” to a SELPA and intends to become its own LEA.  22 

Accordingly, the plan set forth in the Charter is a non-binding 23 

proposal.  Moreover, as noted above, based on the rest of the 24 

Charter, it seems likely that practical responsibility for IDEIA 25 

compliance will be contracted to RSCS, which is not addressed in 26 

the special education compliance proposal.  Furthermore, the 27 

Charter specifies that until CSCS can become its own LEA it will 28 

operate as a school of the District for purposes of special 29 

education services, and that the manner in which special education 30 

services will be funded and delivered during that period of time 31 

will be “governed by a mutually agreed upon Memorandum of 32 

Understanding (“MOU”) between CSCS and the District.”  Simply 33 

stating that the plan for compliance with the IDEIA will be 34 

negotiated and agreed to at some unspecified future time is not an 35 

adequate plan for serving students with special needs, particularly 36 

given the poor track record of IDEIA compliance with the Springs 37 

Charter network’s “flagship” school and model for CSCS. 38 

 39 



-9- 

4. There is no evidence of parent support for the Charter.  No parents 1 

signed the Charter and no parents spoke in support of the Charter 2 

at the public hearing, despite the fact that there are currently 3 

students attending a Springs Charter School location within the 4 

District.  Additionally, another indicator of potential lack of 5 

interest is the fact that not a single teacher, either from the 6 

District or from the Springs Charter Schools network, spoke on 7 

behalf of the school.  This creates significant suspicion regarding 8 

the actual teacher interest in the school, which is important given 9 

the fact that petitioners chose to provide teacher signatures 10 

pursuant to Education Code Section 47605(a)(1)(B).  This is the 11 

second public hearing held by the District Governing Board on a 12 

proposal for CSCS at which there has been absolutely no indication 13 

of parent or student interest in and support for the proposed 14 

school.  There are currently only 117 students enrolled at Harbor 15 

Springs' location within the District, but the CSCS Charter budget 16 

is premised on first year ADA of 330.15 expanding to 451.05 in its 17 

third year, which is unrealistic based on its efforts to date and 18 

lack of apparent interest in the school. 19 

 20 

5. The Charter contains an estimation that CSCS will employ a total of 21 

16 teachers during the first year of operation.  However, the 22 

anticipated number of students for the first year (which should 23 

form the basis for the number of faculty) is unclear.  Initially, 24 

the Charter estimates 355 total students for the first year.  25 

However, during the public hearing, the petitioner stated, “We are 26 

hoping we are able to address at least 500 students the first year.”  27 

Thus, it appears the actual proposed student population for the 28 

first year is 145 students more than what is estimated in the 29 

Charter.  With this in mind, the first year financial statements, 30 

which are based on an estimated student population of 355, fail to 31 

adequately budget compensation for a faculty that is capable of 32 

servicing 500 students.  This insufficiency is supported by CSCS’s 33 

own Three Year Financial Projection.  Specifically, CSCS has 34 

budgeted $848,000.00 for teacher salaries during its first year 35 

(2016-17).  By comparison, year 3 (2018-19), which projects 485 36 

students, has a teacher salary budget of $1,351,315.00; a difference 37 

of $503,315.00.  Therefore, not only does petitioner’s year one 38 

financial projection fall well short of what is required to service 39 



-10- 

500 students, the year three projection is also inadequate for a 1 

target population of 500 students.  Naturally, all other student-2 

driven expenses are also understated and the entire budget is 3 

incorrect based on this disparity. 4 

 5 

6. CSCS’s budget is also infeasible because it unreasonably 6 

understates expenditures.  At present, SAUSD spends over $175 per 7 

student on custodial services, not including custodial benefits.  8 

Even with a conservative estimate, based on students who will be 9 

attending the Quest program (3 days in class), petitioner’s 10 

projected custodial/janitorial costs are far too low.  The Charter 11 

projects $12,500 in expenditures, when it should assume, at a 12 

minimum, $32,025 (not including benefits).  A reasonable charter 13 

budget would include these costs.  Similarly, the classroom 14 

technology, furniture, and equipment budget projection for year one 15 

is $65,000.  According to the Charter, CSCS anticipates using 13 16 

classrooms, thus CSCS’s budget equates to $5,000 per classroom.  17 

This budget is not feasible for technology equipment alone.  Santa 18 

Ana Unified School District’s current average cost per classroom 19 

for technology, including installation, is $7,000 per classroom.  20 

Accordingly, petitioner’s budget is well below that required to 21 

adequately subsidize a classroom equipped with similar amenities to 22 

those in the Santa Ana Unified School District.  23 

 24 

7. The Charter proposes “operating resource centers to meet the needs 25 

of our families in Orange County and contiguous counties” and to 26 

operate resource centers as permitted by Education Code Section 27 

47605.1(c).  However, the Charter also identifies multiple possible 28 

resource center locations within Orange County, the county in which 29 

the District is located.  Education Code Section 47605.1(c) only 30 

permits the location of resource centers in adjacent counties, not 31 

within the same county as the authorizing district, and then only 32 

a single resource center per county.  As such, CSCS is proposing 33 

operations that the District believes would violate the Charter 34 

Schools Act and potentially subject CSCS and the authorizing agency 35 

to unnecessary and costly litigation.  As such, the District would 36 

not permit CSCS to open resource centers as proposed in the Charter. 37 

 38 

 39 



-11- 

B. THE PETITION DOES NOT CONTAIN THE NUMBER OF SIGNATURES REQUIRED BY 1 

EDUCATION CODE SECTION 47605(a).  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(3)] 2 

 3 

1. The Charter Schools Act specifies that a charter may not be 4 

submitted to a school district unless and until the petition is 5 

signed by a specified number of teachers or parents/guardians.  6 

Further, the petition that is signed by such teachers or 7 

parents/guardians must include a prominent statement that a 8 

signature thereon "means that the parent or legal guardian is 9 

meaningfully interested in having his or her child or ward attend 10 

the charter school, or in the case of a teacher's signature, means 11 

that the teacher is meaningfully interested in teaching at the 12 

charter school.  The proposed charter shall be attached to the 13 

petition." (Ed. Code Section 47605(a), emphasis added.) This 14 

signature requirement is a prerequisite to submission of a charter 15 

for school district consideration and action, evidently to 16 

establish that there is meaningful interest in the particular 17 

charter being proposed from either the parent or teacher community 18 

before a charter can be approved.  A failure to comply with this 19 

signature requirement is also a basis for denial of the particular 20 

charter. 21 

 22 

CSCS submitted teacher signatures and no parent signatures in order 23 

to meet this prerequisite to submittal of its Charter for District 24 

consideration.  The submitted signature page includes eleven 25 

teacher signatures. 26 

 27 

As noted above, the Charter states CSCS will employ sixteen teachers 28 

during its first year of operation.  However, because of 29 

inconsistencies related to the total number of students anticipated 30 

for year one, it is unclear if the estimated number of teachers is 31 

accurate.  In particular, the Charter estimates 355 total students 32 

for year one, but during the public hearing petitioner stated, “We 33 

are hoping we are able to address at least 500 students the first 34 

year.”  Based upon the Charter’s teacher to student ratio, 35 

approximately 1:22, petitioner would require approximately twenty-36 

three teachers to accommodate 500 students.  Petitioner only 37 

provided eleven signatures of “interested” teachers, which is less 38 

than the amount required.  Moreover, of the eleven signatures 39 



-12- 

provided, one appears to live in Arkansas and another is already 1 

employed as an occupational therapist for the Springs Charter 2 

Schools network with an office in Temecula.  This calls into 3 

question whether either of these two teachers is “meaningfully 4 

interested in teaching at the charter school.”  Further, the 5 

District was unable to verify that two of the signatories had valid 6 

teaching credentials; one of the signers specified that she has an 7 

Occupational Therapist, Registered, Licensed certification, which 8 

is not a teaching credential that would permit her to be a teacher 9 

at CSCS.  By definition, in order for someone signing a charter 10 

petition as a teacher who is “meaningfully interested” in teaching 11 

at a proposed charter school, s/he would have to possess the minimum 12 

qualifications (including a valid teaching credential) for that 13 

position.  As such the signatures of the two people without teaching 14 

credentials cannot be counted by CSCS.  Thus, petitioner has failed 15 

to provide the requisite number of signatures for establishment of 16 

a charter school. 17 

 18 

C. THE CHARTER SCHOOL PRESENTS AN UNSOUND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM FOR THE PUPILS 19 

TO BE ENROLLED IN THE CHARTER SCHOOL.  [Education Code Section 20 

47605(b)(1)] 21 

1. The various issues, concerns, and deficiencies discussed above 22 

specifying that the petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to 23 

successfully implement the program set forth in the Charter, 24 

including but not limited to those related to the recent Notice of 25 

Violations and issues related to the provision of services pursuant 26 

to the IDEIA, are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.  A 27 

failure properly and fully to comply with these legal requirements 28 

and successfully implement the proposed educational program 29 

patently demonstrates that the educational program is unsound. 30 

 31 

2. Overall, the description of the educational program lacks 32 

specificity.  Some instructional practices and delivery methods are 33 

mentioned, but little or no detail is given about the assessments 34 

that would be used.  There are no examples of original teacher 35 

products, such as sample lesson plans, portfolios, or teacher-36 

developed rubrics and measurements, teachers’ adaptations for 37 

English Learners, and modified assignments. It is surprising that 38 

the Charter included no local examples of teacher or student 39 



-13- 

products, especially since the lack of actual examples was included 1 

in the Board’s findings supporting denial of the first petition.  2 

While petitioners provided live links to outside proprietary 3 

sources for lessons, there is no indication of the context, or how 4 

and when these outside sources would be utilized as part of a whole 5 

curriculum.  Because there are no examples of any of the above-6 

mentioned measurements, it cannot be determined if the petitioner 7 

has the capacity to implement and sustain consistent and accurate 8 

formative and summative measurements as an essential component of 9 

a sound educational program.   10 

 11 

3. The petitioner names numerous curricula and online instruction 12 

resources that will be used in all three proposed educational 13 

programs and names many philosophical approaches, such as Co-14 

Teaching Model, Individualized, Interest-Driven, Organizational 15 

Innovation School Model, Step Course, and Thematic Courses.  The 16 

Charter also names a number of instructional resources, such as 17 

Khan Academy, Great Books, The Daily Five, and Singapore Math.  18 

However, there are no samples or examples of how these various 19 

approaches and resources would be coordinated with one another and 20 

how that would actually be applied in the multiple settings of 21 

classroom-based, online, and homeschool programs.  22 

 23 

4. As a whole, the Charter narrative and the appendices do not present 24 

any type of unified academic plan that a reader could follow to 25 

obtain a clear idea of the instructional program or even what, if 26 

any, services would be provided directly by CSCS staff (instead of 27 

RSCS or Springs Charter Schools network).  Because the Charter lacks 28 

(1) original school product, (2) evidence of parent interest, 29 

(3) cohesive curricula, and (4) specific qualified instructors for 30 

9-12 subjects, the petitioner cannot demonstrate that it presents 31 

a sound educational program. 32 

 33 

D. THE PETITION DOES NOT CONTAIN REASONABLY COMPREHENSIVE DESCRIPTIONS OF 34 

ALL OF THE REQUIRED ELEMENTS.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)] 35 

 36 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM OF THE SCHOOL.  [Ed. Code 37 

Section 47605(b)(5)(A)(i)] 38 

 39 



-14- 

All of the above-described concerns regarding the unsoundness of 1 

the educational program and the inadequacy of the Charter’s 2 

description thereof, including all issues related to the IDEIA, are 3 

hereby incorporated herein by this reference. 4 

 5 

2. THE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE OF THE SCHOOL.  [Ed. Code Section 6 

47605(b)(5)(D)] 7 

 8 

A. All of the above-described concerns regarding the proposed 9 

governance structure, including, but not limited to, concerns 10 

regarding the proposed relationship with RSCS and the lack of 11 

clarity in the proposed governance of CSCS, are hereby 12 

incorporated herein by this reference. 13 

 14 

B. The description of the governance structure is unclear and 15 

incomplete.  The interplay between the various schools and 16 

corporate entities as well as the staff is confusing, 17 

internally inconsistent, and is vague and ambiguous.  18 

Therefore, the description of the governance structure cannot 19 

be fully assessed by the District and is not reasonably 20 

comprehensive.  21 

 22 

C. The August 30, 2013, FCMAT Report for River Springs Charter 23 

School specifies that, “[b]ecause of the number of 24 

individuals in positions of significant influence who are 25 

related to one another, and to ensure best business 26 

practices,” that school should adopt board policies 27 

regarding, among other things, Government Code Section 1090.  28 

However, the Citrus Springs Charter School, Inc. Bylaws and 29 

Conflict policy fail to contain any reference to Government 30 

Code Section 1090 and the Bylaws contain conflict of interest 31 

and interested persons provisions that are contrary to the 32 

intent and requirements of Section 1090.  The District is 33 

concerned that FCMAT specifically recommended that such a 34 

policy be adopted for RSCS based in part on the organizational 35 

structure of the school, as well as best business practices, 36 

yet CSCS, Inc. apparently decided to disregard that 37 

recommendation.  This action not only perpetuates the same 38 

deficiencies found in petitioner’s previous charter petition, 39 



-15- 

it also raises questions regarding what other recommendations 1 

and requirements from FCMAT have not been implemented.   2 

 3 

3. SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION PROCEDURES [Ed. Code Section 4 

 47605(b)(5)(J)] 5 

 6 

A. Notwithstanding the fact that petitioner’s “flagship school” 7 

was just required to make material revisions to its charter 8 

concerning its compliance with the IDEIA, the Charter as written 9 

does not fully comply with the IDEIA.  In particular, it fails to 10 

clearly indicate that students with a disability may not be 11 

suspended or removed from their current placement for more than 10 12 

school days unless and until a manifestation determination is 13 

conducted pursuant to 20 U.S.C. Section 1415(k)(1).  The petitioner 14 

also fails to require proper notification of discipline pursuant to 15 

20 U.S.C. Section 1415(k)(1)(H) and does not conform to the time 16 

restrictions identified in 20 U.S.C. Section 1415(k)(4).  Charter 17 

schools are required to comply with all provisions of the IDEIA and 18 

its implementing regulations. 19 

 20 

IV. That the terms of this Resolution are severable.  Should it be determined that 21 

one or more of the findings and/or the factual determinations supporting the 22 

findings is invalid, the remaining findings and/or factual determinations and 23 

the denial of the Charter shall remain in full force and effect.  In this 24 

regard, the District Board specifically finds that each factual determination, 25 

in and of itself, is a sufficient basis for the finding it supports, and each 26 

such finding, in and of itself, is a sufficient basis for denial. 27 

 28 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

  36 



-16- 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 1 

regular meeting of March 8, 2016.   2 

 3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

By:      ______ 9 

John Palacio 10 

President of the Board of Education 11 

 12 

 13 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 14 

) ss 15 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 16 

 17 

 18 

I, Rob Richardson, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of 19 

Resolution No.  15/16-3091, which was duly adopted by the Board of Education of the 20 

Santa Ana Unified School District at a meeting thereof held on the 8th day of March, 21 

2016, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 22 

 23 

AYES: 24 

NOES: 25 

ABSENT: 26 

ABSTENTIONS: 27 

 28 

By       __________ 29 

       Rob Richardson 30 

Vice President of the Board of Education 31 

Santa Ana Unified School District 32 

 33 

  34 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Angels Reviving 

Baseball in Inner-Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District 

for March 9 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Cisneros, Director, Extended Learning Programs 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 

Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities (RBI) League and 

the Santa Ana Unified School District for March 9 through 

June 30, 2016.   

RATIONALE: 

This MOU will allow the implementation of the Angels RBI League program for grades 6-8 students 

to participate in the Engage 360 after-school program.  Through the games of baseball and softball 

this program will produce a positive impact on the intermediate-level students while promoting the 

love of baseball and softball.  Students will be exposed to character and life skill development in an 

effort to encourage positive, healthy, and active life choices.  They will also learn the character traits 

of respect, sportsmanship, teamwork, and competition with honor.  The Angels RBI League exists 

to provide the opportunity to play ball to students that would not otherwise have the opportunity to 

play. 

This MOU supports LCAP goal 3.5 “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional 

program by including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) 

training, expanding drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing 

services, nutritious food, intramural sports, and other wellness programs.” 

FUNDING: 

ASES Grant: $11,205 (See attached document) 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Approval for Implementation 

of the Angels Reviving 

Baseball in Inner-Cities League 

for grades 6-8 students through 

the Engage 360 after-school 

program. 

4.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities 

League and the Santa Ana Unified School District for March 9 through June 30, 2016. 

LP:JC:sz 



1 of 3 
3-1-16 

This Participation Agreement is for the 2016 Angels RBI League (the “RBI Program”) and is an understanding 

of participation between Santa Ana Unified School District (the “SAUSD”) and the RBI program.   

Please enter the number of teams the SAUSD will have participating in the 2016 RBI Program: 

 Jr. Girls   Sr. Girls   Jr. Boys   Sr. Boys  Jr. RBI 

As a participant in the 2016 RBI Program the SAUSD agrees to the following: 

 The SAUSD agrees to hold the Angels RBI League and all respective officers, directors, employees,

volunteers and representatives harmless from all Bodily Injury and Property Damage caused by or related

to the RBI Program. The SAUSD agrees to name the Angels RBI League as additional insured with

minimum limit of $1,000,000 Each Occurrence, General Aggregate and Products/Completed Operations

Aggregate on their General Liability policy.  The GC2010 11/85 edition additional insured endorsement

must be attached to the certificate of insurance. The SAUSD will provide written proof of such to the RBI

Coordinator prior to the first game of the season. Failure to provide proof by the deadline will cause the

SAUSD and all teams representing the SAUSD to be removed from the RBI Program for the season or

until such proof is presented.

 The SAUSD will assign a paid employee of the SAUSD to act as RBI Representative for the SAUSD and

to serve as liaison between the SAUSD and the RBI Program.  The RBI Representative will attend all

meetings, trainings and other required activities and/or events of the RBI Program.

 The SAUSD will recruit all necessary coaches for their RBI teams.  All coaches must have a general

understanding of the mission and philosophy of youth development and the RBI Program, whether

volunteer or staff.

 The SAUSD will have their RBI Representative and a minimum of one (1) coach per team attend the

scheduled Mandatory Coach’s Meeting (March 9 or 10) and Coach’s Training (March 12).  Any team not

represented by a minimum of one (1) coach at the scheduled Meeting & Training may be removed from

the 2016 season. It is recommended that SAUSD require all of their coaches to attend.

 All SAUSD staff, coaches and volunteers will be required to pass a background check conducted by the

RBI Program.  The RBI program will cover the fee associated with each background check it conducts.

This background check will be in addition to any fingerprint and background policy applied by the

SAUSD, including the SAUSD RAPTOR system.  An individual’s failure to pass or refusal to allow a

background check will constitute an ineligible status and said individual will not be allowed to participate

in the 2016 RBI Program.

 The SAUSD agrees to provide at least one CPR/First Aid certified person for each team at every team

activity.

 The SAUSD agrees to open the RBI Program to its members and place players on a team in the
appropriate league division based solely upon age:  Senior Boys ages 16-18, Senior Girls ages 16-18,

Junior Boys ages 12-15, and Junior Girls ages 12-15, Jr, RBI age 10 – 12 (4th & 5th Grade)

Angels RBI League 
2016 Letter of Agreement 



2 of 3 
3-1-16 

 The SAUSD understands and agrees to follow the RBI Program CIF Player Eligibility Rule.  Any

violation of this rule will result in immediate removal from the RBI Program and all previous results will

be forfeited.

 The SAUSD agrees to turn in all necessary paperwork and reports on or before each specified deadline as

requested by the RBI Program.  Failure to do so may result in a Technical Forfeit and/or game suspension

per each occurrence and could result in removal from the RBI Program for the balance of the season.

 The SAUSD must provide for each team a minimum of 10 completed Player Packages (RBI Player

Release Form, RBI Program Application & Medical Consent Form, Age Verification Document, two

(2) digital photos for each player), along with a completed Team Roster Form to the RBI Coordinator

no later than Friday, March 11, 2016. Failure to submit properly completed paperwork by deadline may

result in a team’s/player’s removal from the RBI Program.

 The SAUSD must complete the Game Sign-In Form prior to the start of each game.  This form must be

emailed (everykid@angelsrbi.org) by the proceeding Monday after each Saturday game date.  Failure to

submit Game Sign-In Form to the RBI Office may result in a Technical Forfeit.

 The SAUSD agrees to follow all RBI Program rules & regulations, code of ethics, league philosophy,

game procedures, and take responsibility for educating all its players and coaches as to the RBI Program

policies and rules.  Failure to do so may result in a Technical Forfeit and/or game suspension per each

occurrence and could result in removal from the RBI Program for the balance of the season.

 The SAUSD and its staff, coaches, volunteers and players will display good sportsmanship at all times

when participating in the RBI Program. Failure to comply will subject the individual(s) to disciplinary

action set forth by the Angels RBI League Board of Directors.

 The SAUSD agrees to abide by all decisions delivered by the Angels RBI League Rules Committee

regarding game protests, violations in the RBI Program rules & regulations, code of ethics, league

philosophy and game procedures.

 The SAUSD agrees to bring any concerns or grievances directly to the RBI Coordinator within 24 hours of

incident.

 The SAUSD agrees to contact both the RBI Coordinator and the opposing team’s RBI representative

immediately as soon as the need to forfeit a game is known.  Failure to submit proper notice (minimum 36

hrs.) to the RBI Coordinator may result in a Technical Forfeit.

 The SAUSD agrees to abide by the Equipment/Uniform Agreement Form.  Any violation of this

agreement will result in a charge to the SAUSD to replace said uniform(s) and equipment.  This charge

must be paid before the SAUSD will be allowed to participate in the RBI Program.

 The SAUSD agrees to coordinate arrival and dismissal expectations (or procedures, either one) to and

from all games, practices and RBI related events for its players.

 The SAUSD agrees to provide all daily, general, routine maintenance and/or repair of SAUSD fields and

facilities to be used for the purpose of RBI activities.

 The SAUSD agrees that each RBI Player on a team roster will participate in the Breaking Barriers Essay

exercise as required by the RBI Program.  Failure to submit essay by specified deadlines may result in a

Technical Forfeit and/or game suspension for each occurrence and could result in removal from the RBI

Program for the balance of the season.



3 of 3 
3-1-16 

The Angels RBI League agrees to the following (collectively, the “Angels RBI League Responsibilities”): 

 To administrate and manage the RBI Program.

 Serve as the liaison between the RBI Program, Angels Baseball and the Angels Baseball Foundation.

 Facilitate meetings, trainings, coordinate and annually evaluate the RBI Program.

 Communicate in a timely and effective manner with all RBI Representatives regarding meetings, games

schedules, policies, etc.

 Provide an Angels RBI League Rules Committee of knowledgeable and unbiased individuals to serve as

arbitrator for all league disputes, violations and disciplinary actions.

 Provide skill clinics and training sessions for the development of staff, coaches, volunteers and players.

 Provide a schedule of all season and post season games and tournament play.

 Provide umpires for each game scheduled by the RBI Program.

 Provide pre-game preparation of SAUSD fields to be used for RBI games.

 Provide each team with a sufficient supply of uniforms and equipment.

 Provide a post-season award event.

 Oversee marketing and PR of the RBI Program.

 The Angels RBI League agrees to name the SAUSD as additional insured with minimum limit of

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence, General Aggregate and Products/Completed Operations Aggregate on their

General Liability policy.  The GC2010 11/85 edition additional insured endorsement must be attached to

the certificate of insurance.

 The Angels RBI League agrees to hold the SAUSD and all respective officers, directors, employees,

volunteers and representatives harmless from all Bodily Injury and Property Damage caused by or related

to the Angels RBI League Responsibilities.

SAUSD Executive Officer (Print Name) Signature Date 

SAUSD RBI Representative (Print Name) Signature Date 

David Smith 

President, Angels RBI League Signature Date 



Angels RBI Program – Information 
 
Program Overview: 
Engage 360° students participate in a three-part rotation: Homework Assistance, Enrichment, and Health 
& Wellness (Physical Education/Nutrition).  The students who choose to participate in the Angels RBI 
program will practice during their Health & Wellness rotation on Wednesdays, during the Engage 360° 
program.   All games will be held on Saturdays beginning March 19, 2016, at the SAUSD Sports Complex.  
The Extended Learning Department (Engage 360°) will provide all administrative oversight of the Angels 
RBI program to ensure program success for SAUSD students. 
 
 
Boys and Girls Club: 
David Smith, President of Angels RBI League, contacted SAUSD staff about offering the baseball/softball 
program for our intermediate school students.  We determined that the program would benefit our 
students in the Engage 360 program.  The Santa Ana Boys and Girls Club subsequently contacted Jennifer 
Cisneros, Director, Extended Learning Programs to offer support in coordination of the Angels RBI 
program. Initially, we considered the support, however, in order to ensure that the program would not 
be perceived to be a program supported by another community partner, we determined that the Engage 
360 staff would fully coordinate and support the Angels RBI Program with our own employees.  Although 
the Boys and Girls have had a partnership with Angels RBI, there is no requirement that the organization 
participate in every case.  
 
 
Anticipated Costs of the Program: 

Expense Description Amount Comments 

Personnel  Costs  include:  
              Engage 360 Staff  

Regular Salary 

    
$         8,025.00 

 
The primary employee cost of this program 
will be covered with funds already budgeted 
through the ASES Grant for the after school 
program.  There are no additional costs for 
Engage 360 staff to support this program 
during Engage 360.  
 

 
CPR Training for Coaches 
 

$           300.00* American Red Cross  (ASES Grant) 

Transportation  
(3 days/6 busses) 

$        1,800.00* 

 
Transportation to baseball/softball clinics at 
the Angels Stadium and for the end of season 
banquet and Angels game (ASES Grant) 
 

Custodial Support for Sports 
Complex 

$         1080.00*              

 
$45.00 per hour x 2 = $90.00 per Saturday 
(12 Saturdays) (general funds) 
 

Total Estimated Costs $       11,205.00 

 
*($3,180.00 New Costs- ASES Grant/General 
Funds) 
 



 
Angels RBI Letter of Agreement (LOA): 

 The LOA addresses the responsible parties for regular field maintenance and preparation for game 
days.  SAUSD will maintain all fields.  Angels RBI will drag and line the field prior to play on 
Saturdays for the games.  

 Angels RBI has revised the LOA in the following ways: 
o Updated the dates, of the program, to be in alignment with Board approval. 
o Removed all reference of additional fees due to “Technical Forfeit” (There are no fees 

payable to Angels RBI program). 
 
Coaches: 
The program will utilize current Engage 360° staff to serve as coaches for the baseball and softball teams. 

 All coaches will attend a CPR course provided by the Red Cross.  

 All District employees, working as coaches in the Engage 360° program, have been cleared by a 
SAUSD background check.   Moreover, District employees are required to complete an Angels RBI 
background check.  Angels RBI will be responsible for the costs associated with the additional 
background checks.  In the event that we utilize a volunteer, the individual will be similarly vetted.  

 
Intermediate School Athletic Fields: 

 SAUSD Facilities department has completed a needs assessment on the fields where Engage 360° 
programs are hosting Angels RBI.   

 A matrix has been developed to identify all of the features of the athletic fields for the Board’s 
evaluation and direction (see attached document of the matrix).  

 The intermediate school playing fields will be prepared and in suitable condition prior to 
commencement of the Angels RBI program.  

 Intermediate school fields will be utilized only for non-competitive activity (skills 
development/practice). 

 Dave Smith, Angels RBI President, has reviewed all fields and has verified that the fields are 
appropriate for the program. 

 All competitive games will be played on Saturdays at the SAUSD Sports Complex.  
 

Teams/Players: Current Applicants  

Baseball Teams Players  Softball Teams Players 

Lathrop (no baseball field) 11  MacArthur Fund. 16 

MacArthur Fund. 16  McFadden 13 

McFadden 16  Mendez Fund./Esqueda 16 

Mendez Fund. 10  Santiago 13 

Spurgeon 12  Sierra Preparatory 10 

Villa Fund.  (no baseball field) 11  Villa Fund. 12 

*Willard  (no baseball field) 14  *Willard (no softball field) 11 

TOTAL 90  TOTAL 91 
 
*Teams will practice at Heninger Elementary Field 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Roles & Responsibilities: 

SAUSD Angels RBI 

 Co-host “RBI Registration Night” for students 
and parents. 

 Recruit and retain softball/baseball players. 

 Provide coaches for each team. 

 Secure Sports Complex for Saturday games. 

 Coordinate field usage at schools for practice. 

 Ensure proper maintenance of practice and 
game fields. 

 Ensure all required paperwork for each 
participant is complete and sumbitted. 

 Oversee and track all equipment and uniforms 
. 

 Complete and submit all requested documents 
(i.e. team rosters, game sheets, etc.). 

 Ensure each participant completes the 
“Breaking Barriers Essay”. 

 Co-host “RBI Registration Night” for students 
and parents. 

 Provide baseball/softball equipment for all 
participating teams. 

 Provide uniforms for all participating players 

 Prepare fields for game days (i.e. chalking, 
dragging, etc.). 

 Provide six (6) hours of training for coaches. 

 Determine game schedule, secure field usage, 
and recruit umpires. 

 Plan and host a four (4) hour clinic for players 
at Angel Stadium. 

 Plan and host post-season banquet at Angel 
Stadium. 

 
 
Angels RBI Timeline (Pending Board Approval): 

Date Event 

March 9, 2016 SAUSD submits player packets to Angels RBI 

March 9, 2016 SAUSD receives Uniforms and Equipment from Angels RBI for all teams 

March 12, 2016 Coaches training hosted by Angels RBI 

March 14, 2016 Practices begin 

March 19, 2016 Season begins 

April 23, 2016 RBI Baseball Clinic @ Angels Stadium 

April 30, 2016 RBI Softball Clinic @ Angels Stadium 

May 21 or 28 (TBD) Regular Season Ends 

June 2016 Playoffs 

TBD (June 27, 28 or 29) RBI Banquet and Angels Game 

 



 

SCHOOL 

SITE

FIELD SIZE SQ. 

FT.

FIELD 

CONDITION

BASEBAL 

FIELD Y/N

SOFTBALL 

FIELD Y/N

BASEBALL 

TEAM Y/N

SOFTBALL 

TEAM Y/N

ANGEL'S 

RBI NEEDS 

MET Y/N

FIELD 

CONDITION

**FIELD REPAIR 

TOTAL COST

BACKSTOP 

CONDITION
TOTAL COST

1
Carr 
(SAPSSC) Sports park 10 Y Y N N Y 10 NA 10 NA

2 Esqueda 153,451 6 N Y Y Y Y 6 2,000.00 5 $2,000

3 Lathrop 166,741 8 N Y N Y Y 8 1,000.00 3 $1,000

4 MacArthur 111,974 5 Y Y Y Y Y 5 2,000.00 3 $2,000

5 McFadden 405,832 4 Y Y Y Y Y 4 2,000.00 3 $2,000

6 Mendez 90,000 5 Y Y Y Y Y 5 20,000.00 5 $20,000

7 *Sierra 79,734 5 Y Y N N Y 5 2,000.00 5 $2,000

8 * Spurgeon  491,949 4 Y N N Y Y 4 2,000.00 4 $2,000

9 Villa 188,737 7 Y Y N N Y 7 2,000.00 5 $2,000

10 Willard 104,346 N/A N N N Y N ARTIFICIAL NA NA $0

 TOTAL COST $33,000

INTERMEDIATE BASEBALL FIELDS ASSESSMENT 

** Adjusting turf field conditioning work to be done prior to start of Angel's RBI.

*  Joint use with the city of Santa Ana

Rating Scale 1-10  1 Poor 10 Best     

AP 03/02/2016



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 - National Deaf History 
Month  

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
adoption of Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 for National 
Deaf History Month.  Deaf History Month is the 13th of 
March through the 15th of April.  This is observed on 
these dates by the following national or well-known 
groups and agencies such as the National Association of the Deaf (NAD), Gallaudet University, 
Rochester Institute of Technology (RIT), National Institute of the Deaf (NID), and California 
State University, Northridge (CSUN), as well as other deaf institutions and public agencies. 

RATIONALE: 

Adoption of the National Deaf History Month will increase awareness of deaf issues, people, and 
culture and will honor the accomplishments of individuals who are deaf.  Activities and events 
throughout deaf history month encourage individuals to come together as a community for both 
educational events and celebrations. 

Through weekly lessons and activities, students will be celebrating the culture, language, and 
heritage unique to the deaf people of the world.  Students will gain a better understanding of the 
deaf culture and recognize the various achievements of the deaf community, including famous 
deaf individuals.  Students will also be exposed to sign language and other ways deaf and hard of 
hearing people communicate.   

The purpose is to create a stronger community of learners and to bring an understanding that 
being deaf and hard of hearing does not mean that individuals have diminished intellect or 
capacity.  Rather all individuals, including those who are deaf and hard of hearing, have multiple 
ways to communicate.  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• This resolution is intended to support

students who are deaf or hard of
hearing by bringing awareness to the
school community through activities
that celebrate the deaf culture.

5.0



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 – National Deaf History Month. 

DL:kq:cvl 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015/16-3095 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

National Deaf History Month 

WHEREAS, Approximately one in ten Americans is either born deaf or has 

acquired some forms of hearing loss due to accident, illness, noise, heredity, or 

aging; and 

WHEREAS, although the term “deaf community” implies uniformity, it actually 

consists of diverse individuals with varying communication modes and backgrounds, 

both deaf and hearing, who share common characteristics of hearing loss and/or 

deaf culture; and 

WHEREAS, the deaf community has been long unrecognized and misunderstood by 

most Americans; and  

WHEREAS, numerous pioneers should be honored for their roles in transforming 

American culture, history, and politics as educators, artists, writers, inventors, 

informed citizens, and many other roles, as for example: 

A. Thomas Brown, deaf orator and grassroots community leader who planted the 

seed for the National Association of the Deaf in the 1870s; 

B. Thomas Alva Edison, inventor and scientists who received 1,093 patents 

and who said his deafness helped him concentrate on his experiments and 

research; 

C. Andrew J. Foster, deaf American educator who founded thirty-one schools 

and many other programs for deaf people in thirteen African countries; 

D. Sophia Fowler Gallaudet, an influential deaf advocate to the US Congress 

and who was known as “Queen of the Deaf Community;” 



E. Helen Keller, deaf-blind author and lecturer, who received many honors 

for her global advocacy on human rights; and 

WHEREAS, for thirty years since the 1970s, the general public has been 

becoming more aware of the deaf community and sign language through television and 

theatre, ranging from: 

A. Children of a Lesser God, a Tony-Award winning play about the deaf 

culture which starred a deaf actress; and 

B. Sesame Street, a children’s educational television program with an award-

winning deaf actress as “Linda the Librarian” to the recent smash hit, 

C. Big River, The Adventures of Huckleberry Finn, multi-award winning 

musical play, produced by deaf-run Deaf West Theatre; and 

WHEREAS, the heritage of the deaf community in America has been recognized 

in Deaf Heritage, the first history of the deaf community in America, published in 

1981 by the National Association of the Deaf, and written by Jack R. Gannon, and 

American Sign Language has been acknowledged as a true language, and is taught 

throughout the United States, and 

WHEREAS, libraries have been instrumental in promoting public awareness of 

American Sign Language, deaf culture, and the history of the deaf community, as 

for example: 

A.  Since 1974, the District of Columbia Public Library in Washington, D.C. 

has celebrated deaf awareness in the first full week of December, now 

known as Clerc-Gallaudet Week.  This Week commemorates the anniversaries 

of the births of Laurent Clerc and Thomas Hopkins Gallaudet, two pioneers 

of deaf education in America, both born in December and who made a great 

impact on the deaf community when they founded the first permanent 

American school for deaf students in Hartford, Connecticut on April 15, 

1817; 



B. Public schools and academic libraries are acquiring literature and media 

concerning the deaf community in varied formats such as books, captioned 

media, American Sign Language video titles, large print, and Braille; 

WHEREAS, the month of March 13-April 15 contains these important dates in 

American History; 

A. March 13: The victory of the Deaf President Now movement at Gallaudet 

University located in Washington, D.C. when the first deaf person was 

selected to become president of this 124-year-old institution in 1988; 

B. April 8: Charter signed in 1864 by the President of the United States, 

Abraham Lincoln, authorizing the Board of Directors of the Columbia 

Institution (now Gallaudet University) to grant college degrees to deaf 

students; 

C. April 15: Establishment in 1817 of the first permanent school for deaf 

students in the Western Hemisphere, now known as the American School for 

the Deaf, located in Hartford, Connecticut; and 

WHEREAS, in the history of California, the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, as a prominent leader in deaf education, in 1948, founded a program for 

students who are deaf or hard of hearing that has served over 4000 Orange County 

students and has continued for over a half century to provide a high standard of 

education; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District 

joins in the celebration of National Deaf History Month, held annually March 13 – 

April 15 and calls upon public officials, schools, and others to celebrate with 

programs and activities to highlight and honor the many contributions of the deaf 

community to American society. 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 



ABSENT 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

I, Richard L. Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 

___________, 2016. 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Secretary 

Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Approved on: _________ By: ___________ 



6.0





7.0





8.0





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 8, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Low Voltage Electrical Projects 

to Digital Networks Group, Inc. 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

High quality classroom audio visual technology and school 

site security are key to an effective learning experience. The 

award of this contract will allow for streamlining the process 

of the installation of new classroom audio visual systems, 

televisions, and projectors as well as campus security 

cameras. The award of this contract will also assist in the 

replacement of outdated classroom audio visual technology 

with the most recent standards to effectively work with the 

classroom technology currently being provided to students.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract to Digital 

Networks Group, Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 07-16, for Low Voltage Electrical Projects 

Districtwide. This contract may be extended with Board approval yearly through June 30, 2019. 

This is a unit cost contract, award of the contract is based on cost scenarios of three recently 

completed projects. 

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register.  Twenty bidders 

received bid packages and two submitted bids.  Staff recommends award to the lowest responsive, 

responsible bidder determined through three applied scenarios listed below.  Vendor selection is 

in compliance with Board Policy. 

Bidder Scenario 1 Scenario 2 Scenario 3 Total 

Digital Networks Group, Inc. $19,351.65 $6,722.97 $36,230.10 $62,304.72 

Federal Technology Solutions, Inc. $19,058.40 $11,534.72 $51,299.75 $81,892.87 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 07-16

through June 30, 2017

 Provides for new and

replacement audio visual

products and installation

 1 year award with two

possible 1 year extensions

9.0



FUNDING: 

Previously Budgeted Funds: $650,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Digital Networks Group, Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 07-16 for 

low voltage electrical projects Districtwide.  

TD:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 8, 2016 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 – Placement in Mathematics Courses 

 (New:  First Reading) 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of a new Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 - Placement in 

Mathematics Courses.  Starting 2016-17 school year, the 

State requires a transparent placement process posted on 

the District website. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

Education Code 51224.7, approved on January 1, 2016, declared that placement in appropriate 

mathematics courses is critically important for a student in his/her middle and high school years, 

and that misplacement in the sequence of mathematics courses creates barriers for educational 

success, especially for students of color.  According to a report released in 2013 by the Lawyers' 

Committee for Civil Rights of San Francisco Bay Area, Held Back:  Addressing Misplacement of 

9th Grade Students in Bay Area School Math Classes, in many districts, high school freshmen who 

have successfully completed Algebra I in 8th grade are placed in 9th grade Algebra I class.   
 

The BP 6152.1 contains revisions from the California School Board Association model policy.  

The revisions reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully complaint.   
 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standard-based, instructional 

program that include, but not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

supports, and technology-based resources. 
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Presented for first reading. 
 

 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

 Revisions are proposed to align 

with current recommendations 

from the California School Board 

Association 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BP 6152.1(a) 

Instruction

Placement in Mathematics Courses 

The Governing Board believes that a sound educational program must include the 

study of subjects that prepare students for admission to higher education and/or 

a fulfilling career. To the extent possible, district students shall be 

provided an opportunity to complete a sequence of mathematics courses 

recommended for admission into the University of California and California State 

University systems.  (cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement) (cf. 6142.92 - 

Mathematics Instruction) (cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) (cf. 6146.1 - High School 

Graduation Requirements) 

The Superintendent or designee shall work with district teachers, counselors, 

and administrators and the representatives of feeder schools to develop 

consistent protocols for placing students in mathematics courses offered at 

district high schools. Such placement protocols shall systematically take into 

consideration multiple objective academic measures that may include, but are 

not limited to, interim and summative assessments, placement tests that are 

aligned to state-adopted content standards in mathematics, classroom assignment 

and grades, and report cards.  (cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student 

Achievement)  (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)  (cf. 6162.51 - State Academic 

Achievement Tests) 

Students shall be enrolled in mathematics courses based on the placement 

protocols. No student shall repeat a mathematics course which he/she has 

successfully completed based on the district's placement protocols. 

When a student does not qualify to be enrolled in a higher level mathematics 

course based on a consideration of the objective measures specified in the 

placement protocols, he/she may nevertheless be admitted to the course based on 

the recommendation of a teacher or counselor who has personal knowledge of the 

student's academic ability. 

The placement protocols shall specify a time within the first month of the 

school year when students shall be reevaluated to ensure that they are 

appropriately placed in mathematics courses and shall specify the criteria the 

district will use to make this determination. Any student found to be misplaced 

shall be promptly placed in the appropriate mathematics course. 

Within 10 school days of an initial placement decision or a placement decision 

upon reevaluation, a student and his/her parent/guardian who disagree with the 

placement of the student may appeal the decision to the Superintendent or 

designee. The Superintendent or designee shall decide whether or not to overrule 

the placement determination within 10 school days of receiving the appeal.  The 

decision of the Superintendent or designee shall be final.  (cf. 5123 - 

Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 

District staff shall implement the placement protocols uniformly and without 

regard to students' race, sex, gender, nationality, ethnicity, socioeconomic 

background, or other subjective or discriminatory consideration in making 



placement decisions.  (cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and 

Activities) 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all teachers, counselors, and 

other district staff responsible for determining students' placement in 

mathematics courses receive training on the placement protocols.  (cf. 4131 - 

Staff Development) 

Prior to the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall 

communicate the district's commitment to providing students with the opportunity 

to complete mathematics courses recommended for college admission, including 

approved placement protocols and the appeal process, to parents/guardians, 

students, teachers, school counselors, and administrators. 

This policy and the district's mathematics placement protocols shall be posted 

on the district's web site.  (Education Code 51224.7)  (cf. 1113 - District and 

School Web Sites) 

Annually, the Board and the Superintendent or designee shall review student 

data related to placement and advancement in the mathematics courses offered at 

district high schools to ensure that students who are qualified to progress in 

mathematics courses based on their performance on objective academic measures 

are not held back in a disproportionate manner on the basis of their race, 

ethnicity, gender, or socioeconomic background. The Board and Superintendent 

shall also consider appropriate recommendations for removing any identified 

barriers to students' access to mathematics courses.  (cf. 0500 - 

Accountability) 

(Legal Reference next page) 

BP 6152.1(b) 



Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

200-262.4   Prohibition of discrimination 

48070.5  Promotion and retention; required policy 

51220  Areas of study, grades 7-12 

51224.5  Completion of Algebra I or Mathematics I 

51224.7  California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015 

51225.3  High school graduation requirements 

51284  Financial literacy 

60605  State-adopted content and performance standards in core 

curricular areas 

60605.8  Common Core standards 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Math Misplacement, Governance Brief, September 2015 

Governing to the Core, Governance Briefs 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Mathematics Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten 

through Grade Twelve, 2013 

California Common Core State Standards: Mathematics, January 2013 

COMMON CORE STATE STANDARDS INITIATIVE PUBLICATIONS 

Appendix A: Designing High School Mathematics Courses Based on the 

Common Core State Standards 

LAWYERS' COMMITTEE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA (LCCR) 

Held Back - Addressing Misplacement of 9th Grade Students in Bay 

Area School Math Classes 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Common Core State Standards Initiative: 

http://www.corestandards.org/math 

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights of the San Francisco Bay Area 

(LCCR): http://www.lccr.com 

Adopted: 3-16 Santa Ana, CA 

BP 6152.1(c) 


	Agenda
	Kiwanis Club of Santa Ana
	Agenda

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-GIFTS
	AGENDA-LIST

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment 1
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS - Expulsions
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS - Master Contracts

	Approval of Payment of Prior Year Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities
	AIBS - Prior Year Reimbursement

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS - Parent Reimbursement

	Approval of Agreement between Revolution K12 and Middle College High School for March 9 through June 30, 2016
	agenda
	attachment 1

	Approval of Agreement with Kid Healthy - Padres en Acción Program and Greenville Fundamental Elementary School for Period of March 9 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement - Kid Healthy-Greenville
	Quote Kid Healthy Padres en Accion

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of February 10, 2016 through February 23, 2016
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of February 10, 2016 through February 23, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District - File Numbers: LBI 1501836 RV and LBI 1501895 MH
	Agenda

	Approval of Two Deductive Change Orders for Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects at: Sepulveda and Walker Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Sepulveda Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Walker Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Two Notices of Completion for Proposition 39 Energy Efficient Projects at: Sepulveda and Walker Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Sepulveda Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – HVAC Replacement for a Proposition 39 Project at Walker Elementary School
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Certification of Second Interim Financial Status (Positive)
	Agenda

	Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Citrus Springs Charter School and if Approved Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3091 Implementing that Action
	Agenda
	Resolution 3091

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for March 9 through June 30, 2016
	agenda
	agreement
	attachment

	Approval of Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 - National Deaf History Month
	AIBS - National Deaf History Month
	Resolution No. 2015/16-3095 - National Deaf History Month

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package 2 - Concrete Ramps and Stairs for Franklin Elementary School Under State Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Lee & Associates for Exclusive Property Broker Services
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract to Ruhnau Ruhnau Clarke Architects for Architectural and Planning Services for Kitchen Facilities Improvements and Master Planning
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Low Voltage Electrical Projects to Digital Networks Group, Inc.
	Agenda

	Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 – Placement in Mathematics Courses (New Adoption: First Reading)
	Agenda
	Board Policy (BP) 6152.1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



